TABLE OF CONTENTS

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS			
College of Arts & Sciences			
Response Rate			
Response Rate by College or School	1		
Majors and Degree Levels	2-3		
Employment Facts			
Status	4		
When position obtained	4		
Method used to obtain first position	4		
Employer Breakdown by Major and Salary			
Full Time Positions	5-10		
Part Time Positions	10-12		
Voluntary Service			
Committed to One or More Years	13		
Graduate School			
Graduate School Status	14		
Graduate School Breakdown	14-16		
Career Services Information			
Contact with Career Services	17		
Jobs while attending	17		

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS

College of Arts & Sciences

Each year after graduation, Career Services surveys the graduating class requesting employment, voluntary service and graduate school information.

Response Rate

Number of 2008 Graduates	2129
Number unable to contact for survey	495
Number of Graduates Surveyed	1634

Total Respondents	845
Response Rate of Graduates Surveyed	52%
Response Rate of Total 2008 Graduates	40%

Response Rate by College or School

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent of College or School
College of Arts & Sciences	818	281	34%
School of Business Administration	433	145	33%
School of Education and Allied Professions	517	319	62%
School of Engineering	361	100	28%
Total Respondents		845	

*Majors and Degree Levels

College of Arts & Sciences

	onege of Arts & Scien	1003	
	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent
American Studies	4	2	50%
Applied Mathematics	3	0	0%
Applied Mathematics Economics	1	0	0%
Art Education	3	1	33%
Art History	3	2	67%
Biochemistry	3	1	33%
Biology	52	25	48%
Chemistry	6	4	67%
Communications	13	9	69%
Communications Electronic Media	34	10	3%
Communications Ind. Study	1	1	100%
Communications Journalism	20	9	45%
Communications Management	38	7	18%
Communications Public Relations	83	26	31%
Communications Theatre	1	0	0%
Computer Information Systems	3	0	0%
Computer Science	21	4	19%
Criminal Justice Studies	44	16	36%
Economics	5	1	20%
English	48	15	31%
Environmental Biology	6	4	67%
Environmental Geology	1	1	100%
Fine Arts	2	2	100%
Financial Mathematics	5	2	40%
French	7	3	43%
General Studies	30	4	13%
Geology	8	3	38%
German	1	1	100%
History	36	8	22%
Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences	1	1	100%
International Studies	17	6	35%
Mathematics	5	1	20%
Men's Studies	3	1	33%
Music	7	7	100%
Music Education	2	0	0%
Music Performance	2	1	50%
Music Therapy	9	1	11%
Pastoral Ministry	7	0	0%
Philosophy	26	4	15%
Photography	6	2	33%
Physics	3	1	33%
Political Science	57	25	44%
Predentistry	5	1	20%
Premedicine	25	11	44%
Psychology	115	38	33%
Public Administration	22	4	18%
Religious Studies	23	15	65%
Sociology	36	14	39%

Spanish	26	9	35%
Studio Art	4	0	0%
Theatre	2	0	0%
Theological Studies	12	1	8%
Theology	2	0	0%
Visual Communication Design	27	8	30%
Women's and Gender Studies	4	4	100%
Total Respondents		273	
	Level of degree(s)		
		Response Total	Response Percent
Bachelor's		256	94%
Master's		21	8%
Ph.D		0	0%
Total Respondents			273
	*Includes double major	'S	

Employment Facts

College of Arts & Sciences

What is your employment status at this time?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Employed full-time in a career related to your major	69	25%
Employed full-time in a career not necessarily related to your major	62	23%
Unemployed, not seeking employment	48	18%
Employed part-time, seeking full-time employment	47	17%
Service (Peace Corps, Teach for America, Lalanne Program)	20	7%
Unemployed, seeking employment	20	7%
Self-employed	4	1%
Employed as a substitute teacher	3	1%
Military Service	1	0%
Total Respondents	2	274

When did you obtain your position?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Before graduation	69	35%
Within 3 months of graduation	67	34%
Within 6 months of graduation	49	25%
More than 6 months after graduation	14	7%
Total Respondents	1	199

What is the most effective method(s) you used to obtain your first post-graduation position? (May chose more than one.)

	Response Total	Response Percent
Contacted Employer directly	66	34%
Family/Personal contacts	62	32%
Other Internet job posting site	46	24%
Other	32	16%
Internship	31	16%
Faculty	22	11%
Previously Worked for Employer	18	9%
UD Career Fair(s)	12	6%
Hire a Flyer job postings	10	5%
Responded to classified ad	10	5%
Employment agency (Head Hunter)	9	5%
On-Campus Interviews	4	2%
UD Alumni Career Network	4	2%
Cooperative Education	2	1%
Student Teaching Experience	2	1%
UD Education Interview Day	0	0%
Total Respondents		195

Employer Breakdown by Major with Average Salary*

	college of Arts & Sciences - Full Tim		
Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
Art History	Self Employed-Columbus, OH	Collector/Archivist	***
Biology	Teleperformance-Fairborn, OH	Telephone Customer Service Rep	
Biology	Bethany-Jackson, MI	Nursing Assistant/Direct Care Provider	
Biology	The Kroger CoCincinnati, OH	Supplier Enablement Intern	
Biology	Hospira Worldwide-Lake Forest, IL	Associate Hospital Sales Representative	
Biology	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Biology Laboratory Coordinator	#00.047
Biology	Orion Physical Therapy Specialists- Dayton, OH	Physical Therapy Aide	\$39,617
Biology	William Beaumont Hospital-Royal Oak, MI	Nursing Assistant	
Biology	bioWorld-Dublin, OH	Biochemist/Lab Tech	
Biology	Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center-Cincinnati, OH	Research Assistant II	
Biology; Geology	University of Akron-Akron, OH	Teaching Assistant	
Biology; Psychology	Monsanto-St. Louis, MO	Lab Technician	
Communication Management	Excellence in Motivation-Dayton, OH	Trip Director	
Communication Management	Kraft Foods-Cincinnati, OH	N/A	
Communication Management	Business Research Group, University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Co-Coordinator of Research Activities	\$37,500
Communication Management	Berry Network-Kettering, OH	Media Analyst	
Communication Management	Kraft Foods-Latham, NY	Sales Representative	İ
Communications	BCBG Max Azria-Los Angeles, OH	Specialty Account Representative	
Communications	Dale Carnegie Training-Cleveland, OH	Account Manager	
Communications	Cincinnati Bell-Dayton, OH	General Business Account Manager	
Communications	Architecture-Engineering Firm-Minster, OH	Office Manager	
Communications	Hamilton County Republican Party- Cincinnati, OH	Staff Assistant	
Communications	Innomark Communications-Cincinnati, OH	Assistant Project Manager	
Communications	Eli Lilly-New York City, NY	Pharmaceutical Sales Rep	
Communications	SurePoint Lending and First Residential Mortgage Network, IncLouisville, KY	Loan Advisor	
Communications	Adesa-Franklin, OH	Assistant Director of E-business	
Communications	Vehr Communications-Cincinnati, OH	Account Coordinator	
Communications	Fahlgren Mortine Public Relations-Dayton, OH	Account Associate	
Communications	Reynolds and Reynolds-Dayton, OH	Video Editor	[
•	Communications continued on next p		l

Communications	Veeam Software-Columbus, OH	Marketing Programs Specialist	
Communications	Children, IncColumbus, OH	Marketing and Multimedia	
Communications	Gibson Guitar-Nashville, TN	Dealer Relations	
Communications	C.H. Robinson-Detroit, MI	International Sales and Marketing - Inside Sales	\$32,813
Communications	KVRR-TV-Fargo, ND	News Reporter	
Communications	The Berry Company-Dayton, OH	Graphic Designer	
Communications	Excellence in Motivation-Dayton, OH	Travel Account Administrator / Travel Director	
Communications	Pentera Group, Inc. and Endowment Development Services-Indianapolis, IN	Marketing Associate and Continuing Education Director	
Communications	960 AM WHYL-Harrisburg, PA	Operations Manager/Drive Home Host	
Communications	LJB IncDayton, OH	Sales/Marketing Coordinator	
Communications	United States Army-Fort Leonard Wood, MO	Second Lieutenant, Chemical Corps	
Communications	Self-Employed-Dayton, OH	Freelance writer	
Communications; Electronic Media	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Teaching Assistant	
Communications; English	Careerbuilder-Chicago, IL	Online Consultant	
Communications; English	FireScope, IncDallas, TX	Copywriter and Public Relations Coordinator	
Communications; Political Science	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Teaching Assistant	
Communications; Psychology; Women's and Gender Studies	Indiana Secretary of State Todd Rokita - Securities Division-Indianapolis, IN	Investor Education Coordinator	
Communications; Public Relations	AnswersMedia-Chicago, IL	Associate Producer	
Communications; Religious Studies	St. Anthony Messenger Press-Cincinnati, OH	Book Editor	
Communications; Sociology	ATK Mission Systems-Beavercreek, OH	Communications and Public Relations Specialist	
Communications; Spanish	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Department of Communication Graduate Assistant	
Computer Science	Residence Education, University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Residence Coordinator	\$51,750
Computer Science	TDC Group-Dayton, OH	Computer Programmer	ψο 1,7 ο ο
Computer Science	Sogeti USA-Chicago, IL	Consultant	
Criminal Justice Studies	Walgreens-Miamisburg, OH	Assistant Manager	
Criminal Justice Studies	Speedway Superamerica-Lexington, KY	Store Manager	
Criminal Justice Studies	Intellicorp Records-Beachwood, KY	Researcher	
Criminal Justice Studies	St. Louis County Police Department-St. Louis, MO	Police Recruit	
Criminal Justice Studies	Rite Aid-Dayton, OH	Loss Prevention Agent	i i
Criminal Justice Studies;	Department of Defense, Defense Security	Visual Information Specialist	\$32,837
Photography Criminal Justice Studies; Psychology	Service-Linthicum, MD UniFirst-Melrose Park, IL	Sales Rep	' ' '
. 5,51101097	Criminal Justice Studies continued on ne	xt page	

n County Human Resources ment-Chambersburg, Pa	
County Juvenile Justice Center- on, OH	
ow Haywood Thomas School- rd, CT	
n Schools-Fairborn, OH Substitute Teacher	
do Democratic Party-Denver, CO Field Organizer	
Publishing-Kettering, OH Staff Writer \$2	26,044
art-Omaha, NE	
exis-Miamisburg, OH Admin Assistant	
ope, IncDallas, TX Copywriter and Public Relations Coordinator	
puilder-Chicago, IL Online Consultant	
Julius Shibutan	
a Institute of Technology-Atlanta, Research Assistant	
Rescue and Rehabilitation, Inc ia, TX Animal Rehabilitation Intern	60,000
DIS-Lexington, KY Geologist	***
Arlington, VA Consultant	***
sity of Dayton-Dayton, OH ArtStreet Administrative Assistant \$2	24,500
alth-Columbus, OH Sterile processing tech II	
County Juvenile Justice Center- on, OH Youth Leader	
Ite Brands Corporation-Lenexa, KS Accountant	35,333
Operations Leadership Program Participant	
Wright Corporation-Dayton, OH Division Finance Manager	***
s-Plymouth, MA Full Time Cashier	21,500
sity of Akron-Akron, OH Teaching Assistant	1,000
sity of Dayton-Dayton, OH Athletics Marketing Assistant	
ombie and Fitch-Dayton, OH Assistant Manager \$3	
and Ointern of Many Mathematika	30,000
can Sisters of Mary Mother of the	30,000
can Sisters of Mary Mother of the ist-An Arbor, MI	30,000
ist-An Arbor, MI	30,000
ΓSIGTΩΓ	***
ist-An Arbor, MI Sister ati Children's Hospital Medical Patient Attendant	
r Family Foundation-Round Lake, Sister Patient Attendant Scholar Coach	

		1	ı	
Music	Abercrombie and Fitch-Indianapolis, IN	People Assistant Manager		
Music	Music Therapy Services-Cincinnati, OH	Music Therapist	\$34,950	
Music	Carnival Cruise Lines-Miami, FL	Musician		
Music	Music Therapy Works-Phoenix, AZ	Music Therapist		
Philosophy	MetLife-Columbus, OH	Financial Advisor		
Philosophy	Farmers Insurance Group-Nashville, TN	Agency Producer	\$29,000	
Photography; Criminal Justice	Department of Defense, Defense Security	I.,	l	
Studies	Service-Linthicum, MD	Visual Information Specialist	***	
	Air Francisco de Aires de Trada de Aires MONTO	T	T T	
Physics	Air Force Institute of Technology-WPAFB- Dayton, OH	Research Physicist	***	
Political Science	SmithBucklin-Chicago, IL	Influence Associate	1	
Political Science	Flashpoint Academy-Chicago, IL	Admissions Representative		
		Benefits Administrator - Disability	1	
Political Science	C&S Wholesale Grocers-Keene, NH	and Leave		
Political Science	Rite Aid Pharmacy-Alliance, OH	Pharmacy Technician		
Political Science	Manley Deas Kochalski LLC-Columbus, OH	Title Preparer		
Political Science	Jones Day-Pittsburgh, PA	Project Assistant		
Political Science	Manley Deas Kochalski LLC-Columbus, OH	Legal Assistant	\$39,900	
Political Science	Strategic Public Partners-Columbus, OH	Field Representative		
Political Science	City of Phoenix-Phoenix, AZ	Management Intern		
Political Science; Communications	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant		
Political Science; Religious Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant		
Political Science; Spanish	Department of Justice-Washington DC	Legal Assistant		
Predentistry	Van Buren Dental-Dayton, OH	Front Desk	***	
reachistry	van Baren Bentar Bayton, err	TOTA DESK		
Premedicine	WVSOM, USAF-Lewisburg, WV	Medical Student, 2Lt USAF		
Premedicine	Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center-Cincinnati, OH	Transport Team Technician	\$23,000	
	Comer cinemian, cri		<u> </u>	
Psychology	University of Dayton Bombeck Family Learning Center-Dayton, OH	Substitute Teacher		
Psychology	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Night Operations Manager, Kennedy Union		
Psychology	United Way of the Greater Dayton Area- Dayton, OH	Manager of the Volunteer Connection		
Psychology	Theta Phi Alpha Fraternity-Bay Village, OH (headquarters-travel)	Traveling Educational Consultant		
Psychology	Benchmark Family Services-Florence, KY	Case Manager		
Psychology	Shane Co-St. Louis, MO	Customer Service Associate	İ	
Psychology	The Brain and Spine Center-Buffalo, NY	Medical Assistant		

Psychology	General Growth Properties-Chicago, IL	Account Associate	
Psychology	Bath and Body Works-Middletown, OH	Co-Manager	
Psychology	The University of Akron-Akron, OH	Graduate Assistant in the Department of Residence Life & Housing	
Psychology; Biology	Monsanto-St. Louis, MO	Lab Technician	
Psychology; Communications; Women's and Gender Studies	Indiana Secretary of State Todd Rokita - Securities Division-Indianapolis, IN	Investor Education Coordinator	
Psychology; Criminal Justice Studies	UniFirst-Melrose Park, IL	Sales Rep	
Psychology; Women's and Gender Studies	NCLR - National Council of La Raza- Washington DC	Administrative Assistant	
Psychology; Women's and Gender Studies; Criminal Justice Studies	Franklin County Human Resources Department-Chambersburg, Pa	Human Resources Assistant	
Public Administration	Grandview Medical Center-Kettering Health Network-Dayton, OH	Administrative Director Of Nursing	
Public Administration	City of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Legislative Aide	\$37,500
Public Administration	Clark County-Springfield Transportation Coordinating Committee-Springfield, OH	Transportation Planner	Ψ37,300
Religious Studies	Sparkspace-Columbus, OH	Director of Exceptional Experiences	
Religious Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Admission Counselor	•
Religious Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Professor of Music	
Religious Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant, Ph.D.	
Religious Studies	Little Flower Catholic Parish-Canton, OH	Director of Religious Education	\$20,000
Religious Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Doctoral Fellow	i
Religious Studies; Communications	St. Anthony Messenger Press-Cincinnati, OH	Book Editor	
Religious Studies; Political Science	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant	
Sociology	BAE Services-Dayton, OH	Benefits Specialist	
Sociology Sociology	RMS of Ohio, IncDayton, OH Cintas Document Management-Chicago,	Associate Manager Trainee	
Sociology; Communications	ATK Mission Systems-Beavercreek, OH	Communications and Public Relations Specialist	\$29,875
Sociology; Women's and Gender Studies	McCarthy's Ale House-Avon Lake, OH	Head Bartender	
Spanish; Communications	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Department of Communication Graduate Assistant	
Spanish; French; Criminal Justice Studies	Butler County Juvenile Justice Center- Hamilton, OH	Youth Leader	#00 7 00
Spanish; International Studies	St. Louis Area Foodbank-St. Louis, MO	Agency Relations Coordinator	\$30,700
Spanish; International Studies	Immerman & Tobin Co, LPA-Cincinnati, OH	Legal Assistant	•
Spanish; Political Science	Department of Justice-Washington DC	Legal Assistant	i
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,	, ,	

Theological Studies	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Doctoral Teaching Fellow	***
Visual Communication Design	Enterprise-North Olmsted, OH	Management	<u> </u>
Visual Communication Design	Real Art Design Group-Dayton, OH	Print Designer	
Visual Communication Design	Lam-Andrews-Nashville, TN	Art Director	\$29,750
Visual Communication Design	Real Art Design Group, IncDayton, OH	Print Designer	
Women's and Gender Studies; Criminal Justice Studies; Psychology	Franklin County Human Resources Department-Chambersburg, Pa	Human Resources Assistant	
Women's and Gender Studies; Psychology	NCLR - National Council of La Raza- Washington DC	Administrative Assistant	\$29,250
Women's and Gender Studies; Sociology	McCarthy's Ale House-Avon Lake, OH	Head Bartender	φ29,230
Women's and Gender; Studies Psychology; Communications	Indiana Secretary of State Todd Rokita - Securities Division-Indianapolis, IN	Investor Education Coordinator	
	•	•	

Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
American Studies; English	Brettelberg Condo AssnColumbus, OH	Assistant Manager	***
Art History	Museum of Contemporary Art-Chicago, IL	Sales Associate	***
Biology	Sinclair Community College-Dayton, OH Graduate/Pharmacy School-Rootstown, OH	Part Time Instructor Pharmacy Intern and 1st year pharmacy STUDENT	\$6,500
Biology; Psychology	Riverside Fire Department-Riverside, OH	EMT-Basic/Firefighter	
Chemistry	Wilberforce university-Xenia, OH	adjunct faculty	***
Communications	Paste Magazine-Decatur, GA Ohio Institute of Photography and	Marketing Intern	_
Communications Communications	Technology-Dayton, OH Pinstripes, IncNorthbrook, IL	Adjunct Professor Bartender	_
Communications	Walt Disney World-Lake Buena Vista, FL	Entertainment Performer	
Communications	St. Croix Valley Recreation Center- Stillwater, MN	Figure Skating Coach	
Communications	Nurenberg, Parris, Heller & McCarthy Co., L.P.ACleveland, OH	Legal Secretary	
Communications	Cedar Fair inc-Cincinnati, OH	Manager of Games and Paid Attractions	
Communications	Macy's-Cincinnati, OH	Sales Associate	\$27,375
Communications	GolinHarris-Chicago, IL	Intern	
Communications	Macy's-Dayton, OH	Beauty Advisor	_
Communications	Cross Cultural Communication-Columbus, OH	Associate	

Communications; Computer Science	South Florida Sun-Sentinel-Fort Lauderdale, FL	Intern	
Communications; Political Science	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant	1
Communications; Public Relations	Sears and Roebuck-Dayton, OH	Customer Solutions Consultant	
Computer Science; Communications	South Florida Sun-Sentinel-Fort Lauderdale, FL	Intern	***
Criminal Justice Studies	United Security, LLC-Cleveland, OH	Security Officer	***
English	Mongolian Grill-Dayton, OH	Waitress	
English	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Instructor	_
English	Oasis Legal Finance-Northbrook, IL	Customer Service Rep	\$14,380
English; American Studies	Brettelberg Condo AssnColumbus, OH	Assistant Manager	\$14,300
English; History	University of Maryland-College Park, MD	Graduate Assistant	
General Studies	Famous Dave's-Westbury, NY	Server	***
History; English	University of Maryland-College Park, MD	Graduate Assistant	***
International Studies; Political			
Science	Capable Networks LLC-Glen Ellyn, IL	Office Manager/Ad Trafficker	# 00.000
International Studies; Spanish	University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill School of Government-NC	Research Assistant	\$30,000
Master of Public Administration;	University of Dayton Department of		I
Political Science	Residence Education-Dayton, OH	Residence Coordinator	***
Political Science	IMagya Dayton, OH	Pales Associate	T
Political Science	Macys-Dayton, OH O'Brien, Rulis, Bochicchio, LLC-	Sales Associate	1
Political Science	Pittsburgh, PA Tavern Restaurant Group-Beavercreek,	Law Intern	1
Political Science	ОН	Trainer	
Political Science; Communications	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant	\$33,667
Political Science; International Studies	Capable Networks LLC-Glen Ellyn, IL	Office Manager/Ad Trafficker	
Political Science; Master of Public	University of Dayton Department of		7
Administration	Residence Education-Dayton, OH	Residence Coordinator	
Premedicine	Kaplan Test Prep-Cincinnati, OH	Teacher	***
	Family Behavioral Services-Cranberry		
Psychology	Township, PA	TSS	
Psychology	Wright State University	Graduate Assistant	7
Psychology	Restaurant BT-Tampa, FL	Server and Assistant]
Psychology	The Hope Institute-Chicago, IL	Behavior Specialist	\$18,000
Psychology	PARS International-New York, NY	Sales Researcher	
Psychology	University Hospitals-Cleveland, OH	Injury Prevention Technician	4
Psychology; Biology	Riverside Fire Department-Riverside, OH	EMT-Basic/Firefighter	

Public Relations; Communications	Sears and Roebuck-Dayton, OH	Customer Solutions Consultant	***	
,	.,,			
	Graduate Theological Union Library-			
Religious Studies	Berkeley, CA	Student Assistant	***	
	Westfield Group Country Club-Westfield			
Sociology	Center, OH	Golf Course Attendant	\$35,000	
	First Command Financial Planning-		ψ33,000	
Sociology	Charleston, SC	Client Contact Specialist		
Spanish; International Studies	University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill School of Government-Chapel Hill, NC	Research Assistant	***	
			•	
*Average salary of those who provided salaries.				
	***Salary not listed if only one response per major.			

Voluntary Service

Committed to One or More Years of Voluntary Service

College of Arts & Sciences - Service Positions			
Major(s)	Organization/Location	Job Title/Position	
		HIV Tester and Counselor for National	
Biology	AmeriCorps-Columbus, IN	AIDS Fund AmeriCorps Team	
		Volunteer in a medical clinic/Leading a	
Biology	Shoulder to Shoulder-Santa Lucia, Cuba	Women's Empowerment Program	
Biology	Jesuit Volunteer Corps-Anchorage, AK	Social Services Assistant	
	Urban Justice Center - Community		
Communications	Development Project-New York, NY	Intake and Outreach Coordinator	
Communications; Political	Teach for America/New York City Department		
Science	of Education-New York, NY	Corps Member/ Elementary Teacher	
Communications; Spanish	Amate House-Chicago, IL	Case Worker	
ĺ	Americorps VISTA, Ohio Campus Compact-		
Criminal Justice Studies	Kent State University-Kent, OH	Service Leader	
English	AmeriCorps VISTA-Defiance, OH	Campus and Community Collaborator	
General Studies	Gateway Greening-St. Louis, MO	AmeriCorps VISTA	
		After-school Program	
	Notre Dame Mission Volunteers-AmeriCorps-	Coordinator/Gardening Teacher at	
History	Phoenix, AZ	Valley View Elementary School	
Philosophy; Spanish	Peace Corps-Ukraine, Eastern Europe	Volunteer	
Political Science;	Teach for America/New York City Department		
Communications	of Education-New York, NY	Corps Member/ Elementary Teacher	
Psychology	Marianist Volunteer Program-Karonga, Malawi	Teacher	
	AmeriCorps VISTA Ohio Campus Compact,		
Psychology	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Youth Outreach Leader	
Psychology	Colorado Vincentian Volunteers-Denver, CO	Case Manager	
	Capuchin Youth and Family Ministries-		
Psychology; Religious Studies	Garrison, NY	Volunteer: Retreats Coordinator	
Religious Studies	Maggie's Place-Phoenix, AZ	Director of Donations	
Religious Studies	Nazareth Farm, IncSalem, WV	Volunteer Staff	
	Capuchin Youth and Family Ministries-		
Religious Studies; Psychology	Garrison, NY	Volunteer: Retreats Coordinator	
Sociology	U.S. Government-Pittsburgh, PA	Peace Corps	
Sociology	Amate House-Chicago, IL	Volunteer	
	FrancisCorps Volunteer-L'arche Syracuse-		
Sociology	Syracuse, NY	Assistant	
Spanish; Communications	Amate House-Chicago, IL	Case Worker	
Spanish; Philosophy	Peace Corps-Ukraine, Eastern Europe	Volunteer	

Graduate School

College of Arts & Sciences

What is your current graduate school status?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Attending graduate school full-time	67	25%
Attending graduate school part-time	10	4%
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to apply/attend within one to three years	90	34%
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to apply/attend after three or more years	33	12%
Not currently attending graduate school with no plans to attend	50	19%
Completed graduate school	17	6%
Total Respondents		267

Graduate School Breakdown by Major, School, Degree and Program

	College of Arts & Science	es - Attending Fui	
			Graduate or Professional
Major	Graduate School	Degree Pursuing	Program Pursuing
			Microbiology and Molecular
Biology	Emory University	Ph.D.	Genetics
	University of Cincinnati		Intellectual Property or
Biology	College of Law	Juris Doctor	Environmental Law
Biology	Midwestern University	Medical Doctor	AZCOM
	Northeastern Ohio		
	University College of		
Biology	Pharmacy	Doctor of Pharmacy	Pharmacy
	University of Cincinnati		
Biology	College of Medicine	Medical Doctor	Medical
	Ohio University College of		Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine;
Biology	Osteopathic Medicine	Medical Doctor	Doctor of Osteopathy; D. O.
Biology; Psychology	University of Notre Dame	Juris Doctor	Law
	University of Missouri-		
Biology; Psychology	Kansas City	Master's	Master of Science in Anesthesia
Chemistry	Virginia Tech	Ph.D.	Chemistry
	Lake Erie College of		
Chemistry; Premedicine	Medicine	Medical Doctor	Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine
Communications	University of Dayton	Master's	Master of Arts in Communication
			Communication Research
			(Interdisciplinary studies with Public
Communications	University of Dayton	Master's	Administration)
	Northern Kentucky		
Communications	University	Master's	Master of Arts in Teaching
Communications	Duquesne University	Juris Doctor	Law School
Computer Science	University of Dayton	Master's	CPS
			Master's of Science in Social
	Case Western Reserve		Administration/Master's of Social
Criminal Justice Studies	University	Master's	Work
	University of Akron School		
Criminal Justice Studies	of Law	Juris Doctor	Law School

Criminal Justice Studies;			
Sociology	Loyola University Chicago	Master's	Social Work
37	University of Dayton School		Advocacy and Dispute Resolution
Economics	of Law	Juris Doctor	(Juris Doctor)
	University of Pittsburgh		
English	School of Law	Juris Doctor	Juris Doctor
3 -	Georgia Institute of		
Environmental Biology	Technology	Master's	Environmental Public Policy
3,	3,		Masters of Public Affairs-
Environmental Biology	Indiana University	Master's	Environmental Policy
			Masters of Science in Geology
Geology; Biology	University of Akron	Master's	(Paleontology)
	Indiana University Purdue		(* 3 2
History	University Indianapolis	Master's	Public History
History; English	University of Maryland	Master's	History
Master of Public	Chiverenty or maryiana	master e	i notery
Administration; Political			
Science	University of Dayton	Master's	Master of Public Administration
Music	Wright State University	Master's	Music Performance
Music	Ohio State University	Master's	M.M. Music Performance-Oboe
iviusic	Air Force Institute of	iviasiei s	W.W. Wasic Ferformance-Oboe
Physics		Master's	Nuclear Engineering
Physics Political Science	Technology Saint Louis University	Juris Doctor	Law
Political Science	University of Dayton	Juris Doctor	Law Degree
Political Science	University of Dayton	Juris Doctor	Law School
Political Science;	Had a self of Day to a	Mandada	D. I. P. A. Lee College Co.
Communications	University of Dayton	Master's	Public Administration
Political Science; Religious			
Studies	University of Dayton	Master's	Masters in Public Administration
	Indiana University School		
Premedicine	of Medicine	Medical Doctor	Medical Doctor
Premedicine	University of Cincinnati	Medical Doctor	Medical Doctor
Premedicine	The Ohio State University	O.D.	Optometry Program
	University of Toledo		
Premedicine	College of Medicine	Medical Doctor	Medical Doctor
	Wake Forest University		
Premedicine	School of Medicine	Medical Doctor	Medical Doctor
	West Virginia School of		
Premedicine	Osteopathic Medicine	D.O.	Medicine
	Lake Erie College of		
Premedicine	Osteopathic Medicine	Medical Doctor	Medicine
			Master of Health Services
Premedicine	University of Michigan	Master's	Administration (Public Health)
Psychology	Wright State University	Master's	School Counseling
Psychology	The University of Akron	Master's	Community Counseling
Psychology	University of Dayton	Master's	Communication
Psychology	University of Cincinnati	Master's	Social Work
			Clinical Behavioral Psychology, with
	The Chicago School of		a Specialization in Applied Behavior
Psychology	Professional Psychology	Master's	Analysis
Psychology	City College	Master's	Psychology
	Psychology - Attending Full T		

l	I	Master's and	TI
		Educational	
Psychology	University of Dayton	Specialist Degree	School Psychology
			Master of Science in Industrial
			Relations and Human Resource
Psychology	West Virginia University	Master's	Management
Psychology	Ohio State University	Master's	Masters of Social Work
	University of Dayton School		
Psychology	of Law	Juris Doctor	Law Degree
Psychology; Political Science	Florida State University	Master's	Sport Psychology
Religious Studies	University of Dayton	Master's	Teacher Education
Religious Studies	University of Dayton	Ph.D.	Theology
	The Graduate Theological		
Religious Studies	Union	Master's	Ethics and Social Theory
Religious Studies	Indiana University	Master's	Social Work
Religious Studies	University of Dayton	Ph.D.	Theology
	University of California, Los		
Religious Studies; Sociology	Angeles	Ph.D.	Sociology
	Case Western Reserve		Law and a Certificate in Non Profit
Sociology	University	Juris Doctor	Management
Sociology	Tulane University	Master's	Social Work
Spanish; Communications	University of Dayton	Master's	Communication
Consider Intonoctional Otrolica	Link and the of Distance with	Mastada	Into motional Development
Spanish; International Studies	University of Pittsburgh	Master's	International Development
0	University of North Carolina		B. L.E. A. Luckelander
Spanish; International Studies	Chapel Hill	Master's	Public Administration
Theological Studies	University of Dayton	Ph.D.	Doctorate in Theology
Visual Communication Design	DePaul University	Master's	Animation

College of Arts & Sciences - Attending Part Time			
Major	Graduate School	Degree Pursuing	Graduate or Professional Program Pursuing
Chemistry	University of Dayton	Master's	MBA
Communications	West Virginia University	Master's	Integrated Marketing Communications MS (Online)
Communications	Antioch University	Ph.D.	Organizational Leadership
Dietetics	St. Louis University	Master's	Masters in Nutrition
English Fine Arts	University of Nebraska at Omaha University of Dayton	Master's Master's	Rhetoric and Composition Art Education
Political Science; Communications	Lehman College of the City University of New York		Masters of Science for Teaching, Early Childhood Education
Psychology	University of Cincinnati	Master's	Masters Social Work
Psychology	University of Indianapolis	Master's	Occupational Therapy
Religious Studies	University of Dayton	Master's	Masters in Theological Studies

Career Services

College of Arts & Sciences

one.)	Response Total	Response Percent
No	54	21%
Yes - through class	136	52%
Yes - through an organization presentation	40	15%
Yes - an appointment with a staff member	95	36%
Yes - utilization of online services	72	27%
Yes - utilization of Hire a Flyer	87	33%
Yes - faculty referrals	5	2%
Yes - career event	51	19%
Yes - other	5	2%
Total Respondents		263

During your education at UD did you have: (May choose more than one.)		
	Response Total	Response Percent
a Co-op Position	2	1%
a Part-time Internship	57	21%
a Full-time Internship	20	7%
a Summer Internship	68	25%
a Service Learning Internship	5	2%
a Student Employment Job	146	55%
a Semester of Service Position	5	2%
a Flyer Enterprises Position	6	2%
a Student Teaching Position	16	6%
none of the Job types listed	66	19%
other	4	10%
Total Respondents		263

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULT	S				
School of Business Administration	School of Business Administration				
Response Rate					
Response Rate by College or School	1				
Majors and Degree Levels	2				
Employment Facts					
Status	3				
When position obtained	3				
Method used to obtain first position	3				
Employer Breakdown by Major and Salary					
Full Time Positions	4-8				
Part Time Positions	8				
Voluntary Service					
Committed to One or More Years	9				
Graduate School					
Graduate School Status	10				
Graduate School Breakdown	10				
Career Services Information					
Contact with Career Services	11				
Jobs while attending UD	11				

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS

School of Business Administration

Each year after graduation, Career Services surveys the graduating class requesting employment, voluntary service and graduate school information.

Response Rate

Number of 2008 Graduates	2129
Number unable to contact for survey	495
Number of Graduates Surveyed	1634

Total Respondents	845
Response Rate of Graduates Surveyed	52%
Response Rate of Total 2008 Graduates	40%

Response Rate by College or School

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent of College or School
College of Arts & Sciences	818	281	34%
School of Business Administration	433	145	33%
School of Education and Allied Professions	517	319	62%
School of Engineering	361	100	28%
Total Respondents		845	

*Majors and Degree Levels

School of Business Administration

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent	
Accounting	95	24	25%	
Business Administration	40	14	35%	
Business Administration (MBA)	42	4	10%	
BS ACC/MBA-DUAL	30	5	17%	
Business Economics	19	6	32%	
Entrepreneurship	40	10	25%	
Finance	153	43	28%	
International Business	15	11	73%	
Leadership	40	17	43%	
Management	2	2	100%	
Management Information Systems	15	6	40%	
Marketing	152	55	36%	
Operations Management	11	6	55%	
Sales Management	1	1	100%	
Total Respondents		141		
	Level of degree(s)			
		Response Total	Response Percent	
Bachelor's		122	87%	
Master's		29	21%	
Ph.D		0	0%	
Total Respondents		141		
*Includes double majors				

Employment Facts

School of Business Administration

	Response Total	Response Percent
Employed full-time in a career related to your major	81	58%
Unemployed, seeking employment	23	16%
Employed full-time in a career not necessarily related to your major	19	14%
Employed part-time, seeking full-time employment	7	5%
Unemployed, not seeking employment	7	5%
Self-employed	2	1%
Service (Peace Corps, Teach for America, Lalanne Program)	1	1%
Employed as a substitute teacher	0	0%
Military Service	0	0%
Total Respondents	•	140

When did you obtain your position?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Before graduation	58	55%
Within 3 months of graduation	33	31%
Within 6 months of graduation	12	11%
More than 6 months after graduation	3	3%
Total Respondents	1	106

What is the most effective method(s) you used to obtain your first post-graduation position? (May chose more than one.)

	Response Total	Response Percent
Family/Personal contacts	43	41%
Internship	34	32%
Contacted Employer directly	23	22%
Hire a Flyer job postings	19	18%
Other Internet job posting site	18	17%
UD Career Fair(s)	17	16%
Previously Worked for Employer	17	16%
On-Campus Interviews	15	14%
Faculty	12	11%
UD Alumni Career Network	8	8%
Employment agency (Head Hunter)	8	8%
Cooperative Education	7	7%
Other	6	6%
UD Education Interview Day	2	2%
Responded to classified ad	2	2%
Student Teaching Experience	1	1%
Total Respondents		106

Employer Breakdown by Major with Average Salary*

School	of Business Administration - Full	Time Positions	
Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
	National Academy of Sciences-		
Accounting	Washington DC	Contract and Grant Accountant	
Accounting	Brixey and Meyer, IncColumbus, OH	Staff Accountant	
Accounting	Marriott International-Columbus, OH	Assistant Controller	
Accounting	Flagel, Huber, Flagel & CoDayton, OH	Entry Level Accountant	
	Defense Financial & Accounting Services-		
Accounting	Columbus, OH	Accountant	
Accounting	Fifth Third Bank-Cincinnati, OH	Internal Audit Staff	
	Marathon Petroleum Company-Findlay,		
Accounting	OH	Internal Auditor	
Accounting	CTS Capital Advisors	Analyst	7
Accounting	Deloitte & Touche LLP-Dayton, OH	Audit Assistant	7
Accounting	UHY Advisors-Southfield, MI	Staff Accountant	0.47.500
Administration	Inspector General-Gahanna, OH	Auditor	\$47,529
Accounting; Entrepreneurship	Deloitte & Touche LLP-Chicago, IL	Audit Assistant	7
			-
Accounting; Finance	Wells Fargo Financial-Columbus, OH	Credit Manager	
7.000 diffilling, 1 maries	VVolice Farge Financial Columbus, CFF	Credit Mariager	+
Accounting; Finance	Fidelity National Financial-Chicago, IL	Internal Auditor	
Accounting, i mance	I identy National i mancial-Cinicago, iL	Financial Leadership Program -	4
Accounting, Finance	Fifth Third Book Cincinnati OH		
Accounting; Finance	Fifth Third Bank-Cincinnati, OH	Analyst	4
A tion	National Affordable Housing Trust-	04-# 4	
Accounting; Finance	Columbus, OH	Staff Accountant	4
Accounting; Finance	Crowe Horwath-Oak Brook, IL	Staff Accountant	_
Accounting; Marketing	Deloitte Touche-Cincinnati, OH	Tax Consultant 1	4
Accounting; Marketing	Healthspring-Franklin, TN	Internal Auditor	
		10	
Business Administration	Forever 21-Cincinnati, OH	Co-Manager	_
Business Administration	The Kroger Company-Cincinnati, OH	Systems Management Engineer	
Business Administration	Honeywell International-Greenville, OH	Process Engineer	
	Emerson Climate Technologies, Inc	Commodity Manager -	
Business Administration	Sidney, OH	Procurement	
Business Administration	National City-Miamisburg, OH	Financial Analyst	
	Mound Laser & Photonics Center Inc-		
Business Administration	Miamisburg, OH	Vice President of Operations	
Business Administration	Booz Allen Hamilton-Kettering, OH	Associate	\$64,917
Business Administration	CXM, IncBeavercreek, OH	Director	
	·		†
Business Administration	Standard Register-Dayton, OH	Director, Business Intelligence	
Business Administration;	Department of Defense Office of the	,,	†
Accounting	Inspector General-Gahanna, OH	Auditor	
·			†
Business Administration; Marketing	tekvvorx-cincinnati, OH	Research Associate	4
Business Administration;			
Marketing; Operations		[<u>.</u>	
Management	Evenflo-Miamisburg, OH	Associate Brand Manager	

Business Economics; Finance	Land-Art Incorporated-Perrysburg, OH Novi, Naples	Vice President Operations Manager	
Business Economics; Finance; Operations Management	LexisNexis-Dayton, OH	News/ Finance Research Associate	\$45,000
Business Economics; Leadership	JPMorganChase-Columbus, OH	Home Lending Leadership Development Program Analyst	Ψ43,000
Business Economics; Leadership	Accenture-Chicago, IL	Consulting Analyst	
		I	
Entrepreneurship; Accounting	Deloitte & Touche LLP-Chicago, IL	Audit Assistant	<u> </u>
Entrepreneurship; International Business	Blackbaud-Charleston, SC	Account Development Representative	
Entrepreneurship; Marketing	Undisclosed-Cincinnati, OH	Undisclosed	+
Entrepreneurship; Marketing	Lorraine Schwartz Inc-New York City, NY	Assistant	\$44,880
Entropropourable: Marketing	dunnhumbul ISA Cincinnati OH	Associate Client Management	
Entrepreneurship; Marketing Entrepreneurship; Marketing	dunnhumbyUSA-Cincinnati, OH IBM-Atlanta, GA	Associate - Client Management Inside Sales Representative	+
Entrepreneuranip, Marketing	IBW-Atlanta, CA	mside dales representative	
Finance	Huntington National Bank-Columbus, OH	Customer Service Representative/Teller	
Finance	Citigroup-Columbus, OH	Financial Analyst	Ī
Finance	MB Financial Bank-Chicago, IL	Credit Analyst	
Finance	Dayton VA Medical Center-Dayton, OH	Budget Analyst Intern	
Finance	Busey Bank-Champaign, IL	Credit Analyst	Ī
Finance	Marriott International, IncAtlanta, GA	Assistant Controller	1
Finance	Fifth Third Bank-Cincinnati, OH	Financial Controls Analyst	İ
Finance	American International Group-Chicago, IL	Professional Associate	
Finance	Axcess Financial-Cincinnati, OH	Financial Analyst	Ī
Finance	Ali Industries-Fairborn, OH	Accounts Receivables clerk	1
Finance	United States Air Force-Dayton, OH	Cost Analyst	†
	John Hancock Financial Network-		<u> </u>
Finance	Mishawaka, IL	Financial Advisor Representative	
Finance	UBS-Dayton, OH	Client Service Associate	
Finance; Accounting	Crowe Horwath-Oak Brook, IL	Staff Accountant	
Finance; Accounting	Wells Fargo Financial-Columbus, OH	Credit Manager	
Finance; Accounting	Fidelity National Financial-Chicago, IL	Internal Auditor	
Finance; Accounting	Fifth Third Bank-Cincinnati, OH	Financial Leadership Program - Analyst	
Finance; Accounting	National Affordable Housing Trust- Columbus, OH	Staff Accountant	\$41,804
Finance; Business Economics	Novi, Naples	Manager]
Finance; Business Economics	Center for Applied Research-Cambridge, MA	Analyst	
Finance; Entrepreneurship	Lexis Nexis-Dayton, OH	Financial Analyst	1
Finance; Entrepreneurship	Bank of America-Chicago, IL	Client Service & Sales Officer	†
	Finance continued on next page	-	4

	Northwestern Mutual Financial Network, Whalen Investment Partnership-Dayton,			
Finance; Entrepreneurship	OH	Financial Representative, Partner	,	
Finance; International Business	KA Steel Chemicals-Minneapolis, MN	Account Manager		
Finance; International Business	F+W Media, IncCincinnati, OH	Financial Analyst		
Finance; International Business	NC	Financial Services Officer		
Finance; Leadership	Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH			
Finance; Marketing	Painesville, OH	Office Manager		
	Valassis Communications, IncChicago,			
Finance; Marketing	IL	Account Coordinator		
Finance; Marketing	Siemens-Pittsburgh, PA	Financial Analyst		
Finance; Operations Management Business Economics	LexisNexis-Dayton, OH	News/ Finance Research Associate		
International Business;		Account Development		
Entrepreneurship	Blackbaud-Charleston, SC	Representative		
International Business; Finance	F+W Media, IncCincinnati, OH	Financial Analyst	i	
International Business; Finance	State Employees' Credit Union-Raleigh, NC	Financial Services Officer	\$36,250	
International Business; French	Interstate Brands Corporation-Lenexa, KS	Accountant	, ,	
International Business; French	Fifth Third Bank-Cincinnati, OH	Operations Leadership Program Participant		
International Business; Leadership	Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH	Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee		
		Manager of Business		
Leadership	Western Sports Academy-Park City, UT	Development / Resident Life Coordinator		
	The second of th	Career Training Program /		
Leadership	Kroger Co-Cincinnati, OH	Production Supervisor		
Leadership	Paychex, IncRochester, NY	Human Resources Specialist		
	ayenen, mer recencerer, rr	Transactive Cpecianet	l	
Leadership; Business Economics	JPMorganChase-Columbus, OH	Home Lending Leadership Development Program Analyst		
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Business Economics	JPMorganChase-Columbus, OH Accenture-Chicago, IL	· · · · · · ·		
Leadership; Business Economics	Accenture-Chicago, IL	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst	A 40 T 00	
·	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH	Development Program Analyst	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-Charlotte, NC	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist Inside Sales Representative	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist Inside Sales Representative Marketing Coordinator	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-Charlotte, NC	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist Inside Sales Representative Marketing Coordinator Department Manager/Night Manager	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-Charlotte, NC Lexus-Dayton, OH	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist Inside Sales Representative Marketing Coordinator Department Manager/Night Manager Leadership Development	\$42,708	
Leadership; Business Economics Leadership; Finance Leadership; International Business Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing Leadership; Marketing	Accenture-Chicago, IL Wannemacher Enterprises, IncLima, OH Overcashier & Horst Heating and Air Conditioning-Sylvania, OH comScore-Chicago, IL Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-Charlotte, NC Lexus-Dayton, OH Crate and Barrel-Cincinnati, OH	Development Program Analyst Consulting Analyst Sales/Operations Trane Comfort Specialist Trainee Client Service Specialist Inside Sales Representative Marketing Coordinator Department Manager/Night Manager	\$42,708	

	T		
Management Information Systems	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Associate Director	
Management Information Systems	Johnson & Johnson-Cincinnati, OH	Associate Analyst	
Management Information Systems	Sogeti USA LLC-Centerville, OH	Consultant	\$51,875
Management Information Systems; Operations Management	Dayton Power & Light Company-Dayton, OH	Settlements Analyst	_
Management Information Systems; Operations Management	Newman Sanitary Gasket-Lebanon, OH	Executive Salesman	
		Lead Analyst, Business	I
Marketing	General Electric-Kettering, OH	Development	
Marketing	Mills James Productions-Hilliard, OH	Account Coordinator	+
Marketing	Space Management-Dayton, OH	Quality Assurance Manager	4
	Against All Odd-Newark, NJ	Supervisor	4
Marketing	Barnstorm IncDayton, OH	Consultant	4
Marketing	Reynolds and Reynolds-Dayton, OH	Sales	4
Marketing			4
Marketing	Graphic Design Firm-Cleveland, OH	Client Coordinator	4
Marketing	Paychex-Pittsburgh, PA	Sales Consultant	4
Marketing	Starcom Worldwide-Chicago, IL	Media Associate	4
Marketing	1 Line Sports-Gahanna, OH	Sales	
Marketing	Leo Burnett-Chicago, IL	Assistant Account Executive	
Marketing	Nestle, USA-Dallas, TX	Sales	1
Marketing	AT&T-Chicago, IL	Business Account Executive	1
Marketing	Aurora Casket Company-Aurora, IN	Sales Trainee	<u> </u>
Marketing	Daymon Worldwide-Pittsburgh, PA	Associate Business Manager	
Marketing	Ipsos ASI-Chicago, IL	Research Associate	
Marketing; Accounting	Deloitte Touche-Cincinnati, OH	Tax Consultant 1	1
Marketing; Accounting	Healthspring-Franklin, TN	Internal Auditor]
Marketing; Business Administration	tekWorx-Cincinnati, OH	Research Associate	
Marketing; Business			\$42,411
Administration; Operations	Frankla Miamiahama DA	Associate Durand Manager	
Management	Evenflo-Miamisburg, PA	Associate Brand Manager	4
Marketing; Entrepreneurship	Lorraine Schwartz Inc-New York, NY	Assistant	
Marketing; Entrepreneurship	IBM-Atlanta, GA	Inside Sales Representative	4
Marketing; Entrepreneurship	dunnhumbyUSA-Cincinnati, OH	Associate - Client Management	4
Marketing; Entrepreneurship	Undisclosed-Cincinnati, OH	Undisclosed	<u> </u>
Marketing; Finance	Valassis Communications, IncChicago, IL	Account Coordinator	
Marketing; Finance	Siemens-Pittsburgh, PA	Financial Analyst	†
Marketing; Leadership	comScore-Chicago, IL	Client Service Specialist	†
	Industrial Controls Distributors LLC-	Charles of the openions	†
Marketing; Leadership	Charlotte, NC	Inside Sales Representative	
Marketing, Leadership	Lexus-Dayton, OH	Marketing Coordinator	†
Marketing, Leadership	Lexus-Dayton, Orr	Department Manager/Night	1
Marketing; Leadership	Crate and Barrel-Cincinnati, OH	Manager	
Marketing; Leadership	JPMorgan Chase-Columbus, OH	Leadership Development Program Analyst. (LDP)	
Marketing; Operations	J	J (,	†
Management	Initial-Point, LLC-Dayton, OH	Vice President of Marketing	_
Marketing; Sales Management	Scripps Networks Interactive-Chicago, IL	Sales Assistant	

Evenflo-Miamisburg, OH	Associate Brand Manager	
	News/ Finance Research	
LexisNexis-Dayton, OH	Associate	
	Operations Management	
General Electric-Cincinnati, OH	Leadership Program	
Dayton Power & Light Company-Dayton, OH	Settlements Analyst	\$51,500
Newman Sanitary Gasket-Lebanon, OH	Executive Salesman	
Initial-Point, LLC-Dayton, OH	Vice President of Marketing	
Scripps Networks Interactive-Chicago, IL	Sales Assistant	***
	LexisNexis-Dayton, OH General Electric-Cincinnati, OH Dayton Power & Light Company-Dayton, OH Newman Sanitary Gasket-Lebanon, OH Initial-Point, LLC-Dayton, OH	LexisNexis-Dayton, OH LexisNexis-Dayton, OH General Electric-Cincinnati, OH Dayton Power & Light Company-Dayton, OH Newman Sanitary Gasket-Lebanon, OH Executive Salesman Initial-Point, LLC-Dayton, OH News/ Finance Research Associate Operations Management Leadership Program Settlements Analyst Vice President of Marketing

School of Business Administration - Part Time Positions			
Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
Accounting	Andersons-Columbus, OH	General Ledger Specialist	***
Business Administration	The Miami Valley School-Dayton, OH	Business Office Assistant	***
Finance	KeyBank-Dayton, OH	Commercial Banking Intern	\$35,000
Finance	Destination Hotels-Aspen, CO	Bell Service	\$35,000
Marketing	Fields, IL	Merchandise Buyer	
Marketing	Fairborn High School-Fairborn, OH	Assistant Football Coach	\$33,333
Marketing	Sycamore Hospital-Miamisburg, OH	Nurse Assistant	
	*Average salary of those who provide	ed salaries.	
	***Salary not listed if only one respons	e per major.	

Voluntary Service

Committed to One or More Years of Voluntary Service

School of Business Administration - Service Positions		
Major(s) Organization/Location Job Title/Position		
MercyWorks, Mercy Home for Boys and Girls-		
Columbus, OH	Care Manager	
-	Organization/Location MercyWorks, Mercy Home for Boys and Girls-	

Graduate School

School of Business Administration

What is your current graduate school status?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Attending graduate school full-time	8	6%
Attending graduate school part-time	2	1%
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	47	35%
apply/attend within one to three years	47	33%
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	22	16%
apply/attend after three or more years	22	10%
Not currently attending graduate school with no plans to	28	21%
attend	20	2170
Completed graduate school	28	21%
Total Respondents		135

Graduate School Breakdown by Major, School, Degree and Program

School of Business Administration - Attending Full Time			
Major	Graduate School	Degree Pursuing	Graduate or Professional Program Pursuing
	Cleveland-Marshall College		
Accounting	of Law	Juris Doctor	Juris Doctor
Accounting	University of Dayton	Master's	MBA
Finance	Wright State University	Master's	MBA
Finance	University of Dayton	Master's	MBA
Finance; Accounting	Xavier University	Master's	MBA
Finance; Entrepreneurship	UD	Master's	MBA
International Business;	Bowling Green State		
Marketing	University	Master's	MBA
Marketing	Southern Illinois University	Master's	MBA
Marketing	University of Dayton	Master's	MBA
Marketing; Communications	Lindenwood University	Master's	MBA - Marketing

Career Services

School of Business Administration

one.)	Response Total	Response Percent
No	15	11%
Yes - through class	56	42%
Yes - through an organization presentation	20	15%
Yes - an appointment with a staff member	59	44%
Yes - utilization of online services	56	42%
Yes - utilization of Hire a Flyer	72	54%
Yes - faculty referrals	2	2%
Yes - career event	62	47%
Yes - other	2	2%
Total Respondents		133

During your education at UD did you have: (May choose more than one.)		
	Response Total	Response Percent
a Co-op Position	9	7%
a Part-time Internship	39	29%
a Full-time Internship	15	11%
a Summer Internship	63	47%
a Service Learning Internship	1	1%
a Student Employment Job	53	40%
a Semester of Service Position	0	0%
a Flyer Enterprises Position	14	11%
a Student Teaching Position	5	4%
none of the Job types listed	24	18%
other	6	5%
Total Respondents	1	133

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS		
School of Education and Allied Professions		
Response Rate		
Response Rate by College or School	1	
Majors and Degree Levels	2	
Employment Facts		
Status	3	
Method used to obtain first position	3	
When position obtained	4	
Employer Breakdown by Major and Salary		
Full Time Positions	5-13	
Part Time Positions	13-14	
Voluntary Service		
Committed to One or More Years	15	
Graduate School		
Status	16	
Attending Full-time	16-17	
Attending Part-time	17-18	
Career Services Information		
Contact with Career Services	19	
Jobs while attending	19	

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS

School of Education and Allied Professions

Each year after graduation, Career Services surveys the graduating class requesting employment, voluntary service and graduate school information.

Response Rate

Number of 2008 Graduates	2129
Number unable to contact for survey	495
Number of Graduates Surveyed	1634

Total Respondents	845
Response Rate of Graduates Surveyed	52%
Response Rate of Total 2008 Graduates	40%

Response Rate by College or School

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent of College or School
College of Arts & Sciences	818	281	34%
School of Business Administration	433	145	33%
School of Education and Allied Professions	517	319	62%
School of Engineering	361	100	28%
Total Respondents		845	

*Majors and Degree Levels

School of Education and Allied Professions

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent
Administration	1	1	100%
Adolescent to Young Adult	60	57	95%
Child/Youth Develop	5	0	0%
Clinical Psychology	2	0	0%
College Student Personnel	7	1	14%
Community Counseling	60	16	27%
Food and Nutrition: Dietetics	13	6	46%
EAG Music	2	1	50%
EAG Visual Arts	2	1	50%
EAS Education and Allied Studies	5	1	20%
Early Childhood Education	53	52	98%
Elem K-8 Cert.	1	0	0%
Educational Leadership	120	13	11%
Elementary Education - DIS	7	0	0%
EMS Language Arts and Reading		1	100%
		2	
EMS Language/Mathematics	2		100%
EMS Mathematics/Science	1	1	100%
EMS Social Studies/Language Arts	2	0	0%
ETL Leadership	5	0	0%
ETL Reading	4	0	0%
Exercise Science and Fitness Management	11	3	27%
Foreign Language K-12	1	0	0%
Higher Education Administration	4	4	100%
Human Development Services	14	4	29%
Intervention Specialist	30	27	90%
Literacy	1	1	100%
Literacy Reading Endorsement	1	1	100%
Middle Childhood Education	53	50	94%
Multi-Age Programs K-12	30	29	97%
Music Education	10	4	40%
Nutrition and Fitness	1	1	100%
Physical Education	3	0	0%
Physical Therapy	6	4	67%
PreKindergarten Special Needs Endorsement	22	22	100%
Pre-Physical Therapy	25	14	56%
Principal Certificate	21	3	14%
Technology in Education	3	1	33%
Teacher as Leader	10	1	10%
Secondary Education	2	0	0%
School Counseling	<u>2</u> 75	10	13%
School Counseling School Psychology	25	5	8%
Sport Management	41	10	24%
Total Respondents	41	316	24 /0
·	avel of domests.	310	
Le	evel of degree(s)		-
		Response Total	Response Percent
Bachelor's		194	61%
Master's		82	26%
Ph.D.		1	0.03%
Post Baccalaureate Licensure Only		39	12%
Total Respondents			316
*Inc	ludes double majors		

Employment Facts

School of Education and Allied Professions

What is your employment status at this time?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Employed as a teacher	144	45%
Employed full-time in a career related to your major	52	16%
Unemployed, not seeking employment	34	11%
Employed as a substitute teacher	20	6%
Unemployed, seeking employment	19	6%
Employed full-time in a career not necessarily related to your major	17	5%
Employed part-time, seeking full-time employment	11	3%
Employed outside of education	10	3%
Service (Peace Corps, Teach for America, Lalanne Program)	10	3%
Self-employed	1	1%
Military Service	1	1%
Total Respondents	3	319

What is the most effective method(s) you used to obtain your first post-graduation position? (May chose more than one.)

	Response Total	Response Percent
Contacted Employer directly	50	14%
Other	35	10%
Other Internet job posting site	34	10%
Student Teaching Experience	33	9%
Previously Worked for Employer	33	9%
Applied on Employer website	32	9%
Family/Personal contacts	28	8%
UD Education Interview Day	27	7%
Faculty	19	5%
Internship	15	4%
On-Campus Interviews	13	5%
Responded to classified ad	8	2%
Not applicable	8	2%
Hire a Flyer job postings	7	3%
UD Career Fair(s)	7	3%
Cooperative Education	1	0%
UD Alumni Career Network	0	0%
Employment agency (Head Hunter)	0	0%
Total Respondents		250

When did you obtain your position?		-
	Response Total	Response Percent
Before graduation	92	37%
Within 3 months of graduation	78	31%
Not applicable	69	28%
Within 6 months of graduation	10	4%
More than 6 months after graduation	1	0%
Total Respondents	2	250

Employer Breakdown by Major with Average Salary*

Employer/City/State Lakewood Catholic Academy-Lakewood, OH Northeastern Local School District-Springfield, OH Fairfield Union Local School District-Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Job Title/Position English Teacher Teacher Family Preservation Counselor Teacher Teacher	Salary*
OH Northeastern Local School District- Springfield, OH Fairfield Union Local School District- Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher Family Preservation Counselor Teacher	-
Northeastern Local School District- Springfield, OH Fairfield Union Local School District- Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher Family Preservation Counselor Teacher	- - -
Springfield, OH Fairfield Union Local School District- Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Family Preservation Counselor Teacher	-
Fairfield Union Local School District- Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Family Preservation Counselor Teacher	-
Lancaster, OH Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher	
Our Lady of the Visitation; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher	
Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH		
OH Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH		_
Oakstone Academy; Westerville Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH		4
Schools; Westerville, OH Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher	
Northmont High School; Northmont School District; Clayton, OH	Teacher	
School District; Clayton, OH		
]
0	Teacher	
Centerville High School; Centerville		1
City Schools; Centerville, OH	Teacher	
·		1
	Teacher	
		1
	Teacher	
		1
,	Teacher	
lang concess, etayteri, err		†
St Thomas More High School:		
_	Teacher	
	reactiet	4
	Topohor	
Certierville City School, Certierville	reactiet	4
Middletown High Cohool Middletown		
_	Tb	
	Teacher	4
	leacher	4
	Teacher	_
	Teacher	
	Teacher	
Butler Technology and Career		1
Development School; Middletown		
High School; Middletown, OH	Teacher	
Newton High School; Newton Local		1
Schools; Pleasant Hill, OH	Teacher	
,		1
Colerain High School: Northwest Local		
_		
	. 5351101	1
_	Teacher	
	i cacilei	4
_	Togehor	¢24.050
		\$31,950
	Stebbins High School; Mad River Local; Riverside, OH Thurgood Marshall High School; Dayton Public Schools; Dayton, OH Belmont High School; Dayton City Schools; Dayton, OH Miami CTC; Clayton Greenville High School; Greenville City Schools; Greenville, OH Butler Technology and Career Development School; Middletown High School; Middletown, OH Newton High School; Newton Local Schools; Pleasant Hill, OH Colerain High School; Northwest Local School District; Cincinnati, OH Northmont High School; Northmont City School; Englewood, OH Heritage Middle School; Westerville City Schools; Westerville, OH	Catholic Diocese of Salt Lake City; Salt Lake City, UT Madison High School; Middletown City Schools; Middletown, OH Northmont High School; Northmont City Schools; Clayton, OH St. Thomas More High School; Diocese of Rapid City; Rapid City, SD Teacher Tower Heights Middle School; Centerville City School; Centerville Middletown High School; Middletown Public School District; Middletown, OH Stebbins High School; Mad River Local; Riverside, OH Teacher Thurgood Marshall High School; Dayton Public Schools; Dayton, OH Belmont High School; Dayton, OH Belmont High School; Dayton City Schools; Dayton, OH Teacher Miami CTC; Clayton Greenville High School; Greenville City Schools; Greenville, OH Butler Technology and Career Development School; Middletown High School; Middletown High School; Newton Local Schools; Pleasant Hill, OH Colerain High School; Northwest Local School District; Cincinnati, OH Northmont High School; Northmont City School; Englewood, OH Teacher Teacher

Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Contin, England Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Ciark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult	r	North College Hill High School; North		
Adolescent to Young Adult Jackson Center Local Schools; Jackson Center, OH The Vanguard School; Cheyenne Mountain District 12; Colorado Springs, CO Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL Teacher St. Albert the Great, Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Lima Central Catholic; Lima, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult City Schools; Counterville, Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Y	Adolescent to Voung Adult		Toacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centerville High School; Centerville Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Youn	Adolescent to Toding Addit		reacties	
The Vanguard School; Cheyenne Mountain District 12; Colorado Springs, CO Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL St. Albert the Great; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Lima Central Catholic; Lima, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Centerville High School; Centerville City Schools; Centerville, OH Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Jefferson County Schools; Louisville, KY Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher T	Adolescent to Vouna Adult	· ·	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Conterville High School; Centerville Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Substitute Teacher Company Adult Contriver Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community C	Adolescent to Toding Addit		reacher	_
Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Ciark State Community College; Springfield, OH Springfield, OH Springfield, OH Springfield, OH Springfield, OH Sterile Processing Tech II Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Certity Services, Inc.; Chicag				
Adolescent to Young Adult School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL Teacher St. Albert the Great; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Lima Central Catholic; Lima, OH Teacher Centerville High School; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher	Adelegant to Young Adult	•	Tagghar	
St. Albert the Great; Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Lima Central Catholic; Lima, OH Teacher Centerville High School; Centerville CH Teacher Cincinnati; Kettering, OH Teacher Centerville Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Teacher Defersor County Schools; Louisville, Adolescent to Young Adult Services Country Schools; Louisville, Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Services Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Teacher Cincinnati, OH Substitute Teacher Valley View; Val	Adolescent to Young Adult	Springs, CO	reactier	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, Kettering, OH Centerville High School; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville Cincinnati, OH Cinc	Adolescent to Young Adult	School of St. Mary's; Lake Forest, IL	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult City Schools; Centerville, OH Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Jefferson County Schools; Louisville, Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Com		St. Albert the Great; Archdiocese of		
Centerville High School; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville City Schools; Centerville Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Jefferson County Schools; Louisville, Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Collescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Collescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Collescent to Young Adult Chadlescent to Young Adult Chadlescent to Young Adult Chaminade Juliane; Collescent to Young Adult Ch	Adolescent to Young Adult	Cincinnati; Kettering, OH	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult City Schools; Centerville, OH Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Lake Catholic High School; Mentor, OH Teacher Teac	Adolescent to Young Adult	Lima Central Catholic; Lima, OH	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult City Schools; Centerville, OH Cincinnati, OH Teacher Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Teacher Lake Catholic High School; Mentor, OH Teacher Teac	-	Centerville High School; Centerville		
Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Jefferson County Schools; Louisville, Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Condon, England Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Grant Writer Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver At Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor Thi-Bith grade science teacher, Sa7,030	Adolescent to Young Adult		Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Continuati Financial; Springboro, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Att Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Substitute Teacher Allen County Children Services Inc. Crawford County, OH Care Giver Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Ill The Columbus, OH Caseworker/Ill The Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030				
Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Ad	Adolescent to Young Adult	•	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Lake Catholic High School; Mentor, OH Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Valley View; Valley View; Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Valley View; Valley View; Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro, OH Information not provided Information not provided Information not provided Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Fant Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Att Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Caseworker III The Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor Tth-8th grade science teacher, science department chair Springboro Springboro Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Subs	5			_
Lake Catholic High School; Mentor, OH Teacher Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Community Oung Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Ciark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Sterile Processing Tech II Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati, OH Care Giver Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinn	Adolescent to Young Adult		Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Valley View; Valley View; Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Grant Writer Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Sterile Processing Tech II Act Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II Act Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Family Preservation Counselor Allen County Children Services Community Counseling Community Counse		Lake Catholic High School: Mentor.		
Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy; Cincinnati, OH Valley View; Valley View; Valley View; Cermantown, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Substitute T	Adolescent to Young Adult	g ·	Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Youn	7 table 2000 to 1 can ig 7 ta an		1 000.101	1
Valley View; Valley View; Adolescent to Young Adult Germantown, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Substitute Tea	Adolescent to Young Adult		Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro and Miamisburg, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Chaminade Julliane; Dayton, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult London, England Substitute Teacher Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Substitute	Addicate it to Toding Addit		Todonor	_
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel Cammunity Counseling Services Inc- Crawford County, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Adolescent to Young Adult		Substitute Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Information not provided Information not provided Information not provided Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH Substitute Teacher Substitu				_
Adolescent to Young Adult Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Adolescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Grant Writer Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH College Student Personnel College Student Personnel College Student Personnel Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Caseworker III Community Counseling Com	-	, ,		_
Springboro High School; Springboro, OH Substitute Teacher Scholescent to Young Adult Centiv Services, Inc.; Chicago, IL Information not provided Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Information not provided Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Grant Writer Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Community Counseling Services Inc-Crawford County, OH Family Preservation Counselor Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH Science department chair \$37,030				_
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Adolescent to Young Adult Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling Co	Adolescent to Young Adult	<u> </u>	Substitute Teacher	_
Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts College Student Personnel Community Counseling Allen County, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor Community Counseling Community	Adolescent to Young Adult		Substitute Teacher	
Adolescent to Young Adult Cincinnati Financial; Cincinnati, OH Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel College Student Personnel College Student Personnel College Student Personnel Community Counseling Allen County, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Community Couns				_
Clark State Community College; Springfield, OH Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel Community Counseling Services Inc-Crawford County, OH Community Counseling Comm	, and the second		·	_
Adolescent to Young Adult Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Art Education; Fine Arts College Student Personnel Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling Community Coun	Addicate it to Toding Addit		information not provided	_
Part-time-UD Bookstore Full-time elderly care: Dayton, OH Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II **** College Student Personnel Community Counseling Services Inc-Crawford County, OH Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Columbus, OH Caseworker III Caseworker/Adoption Assessor Th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Adolescent to Vouna Adult		Grant Writer	
Adolescent to Young Adult elderly care: Dayton, OH Care Giver Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH Teacher Community Counseling Services Inc-Crawford County, OH Family Preservation Counselor Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH science department chair \$37,030	Adolescent to Toding Addit		Grant Writer	-
Art Education; Fine Arts Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH Sterile Processing Tech II *** College Student Personnel Community Counseling Services Inc-Crawford County, OH Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Community Counseling Community Counsel	Adologoopt to Voung Adult		Cara Civar	
College Student Personnel St. Ignatius School; Cincinnati, OH College Student Personnel Community Counseling Services Inc- Crawford County, OH Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling Franklin County Children Services; College Student Personnel Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Adolescent to Young Adult	leideny care. Daylon, On	Care Giver	
Community Counseling Services Inc- Crawford County, OH Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Community Counseling Community Counseling Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker III Caseworker Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$35,000	Art Education; Fine Arts	Ohiohealth-Columbus, OH	Sterile Processing Tech II	***
Community Counseling Services Inc- Crawford County, OH Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Co				
Community Counseling Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling Community Counseli	College Student Personnel	•	Teacher	
Allen County Children Services Board; Lima, OH Community Counseling The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030				\$35,000
Community Counseling Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	College Student Personnel	Crawford County, OH	Family Preservation Counselor	
Community Counseling Lima, OH The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker III The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030		Allan County Children Sarvices Board:	T	
The Columbus Foundation; Columbus, OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Community Counseling Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH The Columbus, Columbus, Scholarship Manager Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Community Counseling		Caseworker III	
Community Counseling OH Scholarship Manager Franklin County Children Services; Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Community Counseling		Caseworker III	_
Community Counseling Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030	Community Counseling	·	Scholarship Manager	
Community Counseling Columbus, OH Caseworker/Adoption Assessor 7th-8th grade science teacher, science department chair \$37,030		Franklin County Children Services;		
Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH science department chair \$37,030	Community Counseling		Caseworker/Adoption Assessor	
Community Counseling Guardian Angels School; Cincinnati, OH science department chair \$37,030				
				007.555
Community Counseling continued on next page	Community Counseling		· ·	\$37,030
	L	Community Counseling continued on next pa	ige	

	Central Ohio Mental Health; Mt Gilead,		
Community Counseling	OH	Therapist	
	Miami County Mental Health Center; Troy,		
Community Counseling	ОН	Mental Health Therapist	
Community Counseling	Miami Valley Hospital; Dayton, OH	Social Service/Counselor	
,	Have Faith Christian Counseling;		
Community Counseling	Columbus, OH	Administrator/Counselor	
Community Counseling	South Community BH; Dayton, OH	Therapist	
	Volunteers of America Eastland Care		
Community Counseling	Center; Columbus, OH	Social Services Director	
0 5 "	Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission;	Vocational Rehabilitation	
Counselor Education	Dayton, OH	Counselor	\$39,000
Counselor Education	The Ohio State University: Columbus OH	Director Faculty and Staff Civing	
Couriseior Education	The Ohio State University; Columbus, OH	Director - Faculty and Stair Giving	
	ARAMARK Dietetic Internship-Kansas		
Dietetics	City, MO	Dietetic Intern	
Dietetics	Miami Valley Hospital-Dayton, OH	Dietetic Intern	\$40,750
Dietetics	DAMAR-Indianapolis, IN	Dietary Manager	
	,	, 0	
Early Childhood Education	University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Area Coordinator	
	Green County Education Service Center;		
Early Childhood Education	Green County, OH	Preschool Itinerant Teacher	
	Immaculate Conception, St.		
	Anthony's, and Lutheran; Archdiocese		
Early Childhood Education	of Cincinnati; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Eagle Nest Elementary School;		
	Dorchester District Two; North		
Early Childhood Education	Charleston, SC	Teacher	
•	Bombeck Family Learning Center;		
Early Childhood Education	Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Goddard School; Concord Township,		
Early Childhood Education	ОН	Teacher	
-	St. Matthew School; Diocese of		
Early Childhood Education	Columbus; Gahanna, OH	Teacher	
-	Valerie Elementary; Dayton Public		
Early Childhood Education	Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
-	Croft Community School; Charlotte-		
Early Childhood Education	Mecklenburg County; Charlotte, NC	Teacher	
	Forest Glen International Elementary		
	School; Magnet School; Indianapolis,		
Early Childhood Education	IN	Teacher	
	Reid Parks Elementary; Charlotte		
Early Childhood Education	Medklinburg Schools; CharlotteNC	Teacher	
	St. Monica Catholic School; St. Louis		
Early Childhood Education	sub - Creve Coeur, MO	Teacher	
	Joy Outdoor Education Center;		
Early Childhood Education	ClarksvilleOH	Teacher	
	Louise Troy PreK-8 School; Dayton		
Early Childhood Education	Public Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Little Miami Schools; Morrow, OH	Teacher	
Early Childhood Education	Little Miarri Schools, Morrow, Orr		
Early Childhood Education			
Early Childhood Education	William Reeves Elementary; Dorchester School District Two;		
Early Childhood Education Early Childhood Education	William Reeves Elementary;	Teacher	\$31,705

	Magangian Catholic School:	
	Ascension Catholic School;	
Early Childhood Education	Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering,	Teacher
	Nicklin Learning Center; Piqua City	
Early Childhood Education	Schools; Piqua, OH	Teacher
	Morton Middle School; Vandalia-Butler	
Early Childhood Education	School District; Vandalia, OH	Teacher
	Holy Family School; Archdiocese of	
Early Childhood Education	Cincinnati/Cincinnati Public;	Teacher
·	Creekside Early Childhood School;	
Early Childhood Education	Lakota City Schools; West Chester,	Teacher
	First Ward Elementary; Charlotte	
Early Childhood Education	Mecklenburg Schools; Charlotte, NC	Teacher
Larry Crindricod Eddeation	Dixie Elementary; New Lebanon Local	reacties
		Tanahan
Early Childhood Education	Schools; New Lebanon, OH	Teacher
	Indian Riffle; Kettering City Schools;	
Early Childhood Education	Kettering, OH	Teacher
	L.E.A.R.N. Charter School; Chicago	
Early Childhood Education	Public Schools; Chicago, IL	Teacher
	Alliance Academy; Charter School	
	(National Heritage Academies);	
Early Childhood Education	Cincinnati, OH	Teacher
	Harrison Street Elementary; Big	
Early Childhood Education	Walnut; Sunbury, OH	Teacher
	Oakview Elementary; Kettering School	
Early Childhood Education	District; Kettering, OH	Teacher
Early Crimariood Education	District, Nettering, Or i	reaction
	LaSalle II World Language Academy;	
Forly Childhood Education		Tanahar
Early Childhood Education	Chicago Public Schools; Chicago, IL	Teacher
	Greenmont Elementary; Kettering City	
Early Childhood Education	Schools; Kettering, OH	Teacher
	Farmersville Elementary; Valley View	
Early Childhood Education	Local Schools; Farmersville, OH	Teacher
	Broadway Elementary; Tipp	
Early Childhood Education	City/Miami Co. ESC; Tipp City, OH	Teacher
	Centerville Preschool; Centerville City	
Early Childhood Education	Schools; Centerville, OH	Teacher
-		
Early Childhood Education	Indian Riffle; Kettering; Kettering, OH	Teacher
,	Spring Hill Elementary; Xenia Schools;	
Early Childhood Education	Xenia, OH	Teacher
Larry Ormanood Eddodion	Westbrook Elementary; Brookville	1.000101
Early Childhood Education	Schools; Brookville, OH	Teacher
Early Childhood Education	·	Teacher
	Mini University; Dayton, OH	
Early Childhood Education	Ohio University: Athens, OH	Residential Coordinator
Forly Childhood Education	University of Dayton Roesch Library;	Information not provided
Early Childhood Education	Dayton, OH	Information not provided
Early Childhood Education	Lalanne Program	Teacher
Early Childhood Education	AmeriCorps BISTA	Information not provided
Early Childhood Education	Miami Valley Child Development; Dayto	Supervisor
	Perrysburg Exempted Village Schools;	
Early Childhood Education	Perrysburg, OH	Substitute Teacher
	Lander, Center, Millridge, Gates Mills;	
	Mayfield City Schools; Mayfield Hts.,	
	lou	Substitute Teacher
Early Childhood Education	OH	Substitute reacties

Educational			
Administration/Leadership in			***
Higher Education	St. Vincent Hotel, Inc.; Dayton, OH	Mental Health Case Manager	
Educational Leadership	Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Baton	Cose Manager	
Educational Leadership	Rouge; Baton Rouge, LA Columbus State Community College;	Case Manager Coordinator, Graduation	
Educational Leadership	Columbus, OH	Verification	
Educational Educations	Diocese of Columbus; St. Michael School-	Vermodien	
Educational Leadership	Worthington, OH	Junior High Teacher	
<u>'</u>	World harvest Bible College; Columbus,	3	
Educational Leadership	ОН	Director of Music Education	
Educational Leadership	Miamisburg City Schools; Miamisburg, OH	Assistant Principal	\$48,137
er e u r	Beavercreek City Schools/Starbase		
Educational Leadership	Wright-Patt; Dayton, OH	Lead Instructor	
Educational Leadership	Lancaster City Schools; Lancaster, OH	Teacher	
Educational Leadership	Tri County North Middle School; Lewisburg, OH	8th grade Language Arts	
Eddcational Leadership	Reynoldsburg City Schools;	our grade Language Arts	
Educational Leadership	Reynoldsburg, OH	Intervention Specialist	
	Buckeye Valley Local Schools; Delaware,	- The state of the	
Educational Leadership	OH	Chemistry teacher	
Higher Education Administration	University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Administrative Associate	
l	l		\$41,167
Higher Education Administration	University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Director of Creative Services	V ,
Higher Education Administration	University of Dayton School of Business;	Academia Success Specialist	
Higher Education Administration	Dayton, OH	Academic Success Specialist	
	University of Dayton Financial Aid;	Counselor/Veterans' Certifying	
Human Development Services	Dayton, OH	Official	
·		Interim Assistant Director/	\$31,000
	The Ohio State University/Office of	Academic Advisor, Credit Student	
Human Development Services	Continuing Education-Columbus, OH	Services	
	Springboro City Schools, Sugarcreek		
Middle Childheed Edwarting	Local Schools, Wright State University-	Cubatituta Tanahar Tutar (MCII)	
Middle Childhood Education	Dayton, OH Pickerington Local Schools; Pickerington,	Substitute Teacher, Tutor (WSU)	
Middle Childhood Education	OH	Special Education Teacher	
Wilder Official Eddouron		opesiai Education Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Miamisburg City Schools; Miamisburg, OH	6th Grade Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Centerville City Schools; Centerville, OH	Middle School ELA Teacher	
	Saint Andrew and Saint Rita Catholic		
Middle Childhood Education	Academy; Indianapolis, IN	Middle School Teacher	
	Neff Elementary; Miamisburg City		
Middle Childhood Education	Schools; Miamisburg, OH	Teacher	
	Dayton Early College Academy;	<u> </u> .	
Middle Childhood Education	Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Parkland Middle School; Montgomery	<u> </u>	
Middle Childhood Education	County Public Schools; Rockville, MD	Teacher	
Middle Childheed Education	Park View Intermediate; Pasadena	Tagahar	
Middle Childhood Education	ISD; Pasadena, TX dle Childhood Education continued on next p	Teacher	
N A! _!			

r	Arcanum-Butler Middle School;		
	Arcanum-Butler Local School District;		
Middle Childhood Education	Arcanum, OH	Teacher	
imadic cimaricoa Eddodien	Randolph Community Middle School;	1 0001101	
	Randolph Public Schools; Randolph,		
Middle Childhood Education	MA	Teacher	
Wildale Childridga Eddealion	St. Leo the Great; Diocese of	reacties	
Middle Childhood Education	Cleveland; Cleveland, OH	Teacher	
ivildale Cilianood Education	Kettering Middle School; Kettering City		
Middle Childheed Edwesties	Schools; Kettering, OH		
Middle Childhood Education		Teacher	
Milli Olilli IEI e	Durant Road Middle School; Wake	l ₊ .	
Middle Childhood Education	County Public Schools; Raleigh, NC	Teacher	
	Liberty Junior School; Lakota; Liberty	<u>_</u> .	
Middle Childhood Education	Township (Cincinnati), OH	Teacher	
	Van Cleve Sixth Grade; Troy City		
Middle Childhood Education	School; Troy, OH	Teacher	
	Milkovich Middle School; Maple		
	Heights City School District; Maple		
Middle Childhood Education	Heights, OH	Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Information not provided	Teacher	
	Bridgetown Middle School; Oak Hills		
Middle Childhood Education	School District; Cincinnati, OH	Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Ridge Middle School; Mentor, OH	Teacher	
	Springfield Middle School; Springfield		
Middle Childhood Education	Local Schools; Holland, OH	Teacher	
	Fherwood Middle School; Franklin		\$32,872
Middle Childhood Education	County; Columbus, OH	Teacher	
	Mount Prospect; Bernards Township;		
Middle Childhood Education	Basking Ridge, NJ	Teacher	
	Phoenix Community Learning Center;		
	Cincinnati Public Schools ; Cincinnati,		
Middle Childhood Education	OH	Teacher	
madio ormaniosa Eddodrion	Mason Intermediate Campus; Mason	1 0001101	
Middle Childhood Education	City Schools; Mason, OH	Teacher	
Wildale Critical Cod Eddeditori	Covington Elementary; Covington	reaction	1
	Exempted Village School District;		
Middle Childhood Education	Covington, OH	Teacher	
Middle Cilidiood Eddcation	North Royalton Middle School; North	Teacher	
	·		
Middle Obildlesed Edwardes	Royalton City Schools; North	Tarakan	
Middle Childhood Education	Royalton, OH	Teacher	
	CF Holiday; West Carrollton City	<u>L</u> .	
Middle Childhood Education	Schools; West Carrollton, OH	Teacher	
l	Little Miami Junior High; Little Miami	L .	
Middle Childhood Education	Schools; Morrow, OH	Teacher	
	Mary Queen of Peace; Archdiocese		
Middle Childhood Education	of Cincinnati; Dayton	Teacher	
	Mad River Middle School; Mad River		
Middle Childhood Education	Local Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Lanier Middle School; Gwinnett		
Middle Childhood Education	County Public Schools; Buford, GA	Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Istanbul, Turkey	Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Concord Elementary; Troy, OH	Teacher	
Mic	ddle Childhood Education continued on next p	page	
L			

r			
	Precious Blood School; Archdiocese		
Middle Childhood Education	of Cincinnati; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Iviidale Crimaneca Education	North Dayton School of Discovery;		
Middle Childhood Education	Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Wildele Critication Education	Oakwood School District; Oakwood,	reaction	
Middle Childhood Education	OH	Teacher	
Middle Childhood Education	Private Home		
		Nanny	
Middle Childhood Education	Magsig; Centerville; Centerville, OH	Substitute Teacher	
	Springboro, Waynesville, Lebanon,		
Middle Childhood Education	Little Miami, Mason School Districts,	Substitute Teacher	
	Several schools and Catholic; Saint		
Middle Childhood Education	Mary's, OH	Substitute Teacher	
	T		
1		Teacher/Activities	
Multi-Age Programs P-12	Trinity High School; Louisville, KY	Director/Assistant Disciplinarian	
Multi-Age i Tograms i -12	Germantown Elementary; Germantown,	Director/Assistant Discipinianan	\$51,667
Multi-Age Programs P-12	OH	Music Teacher K-5	ψ51,007
Multi-Age Programs P-12; Reading		Music readier it o	
Specialist	St. Patrick School; London, OH	Teacher	
	Archbishop Alter High School;		
	Archdiocese of Cincinnati; Kettering,		
Multi-Age License	ОН	Teacher	
	Holy Rosary Academy; Nashville		
Multi-Age License	Diocese; Nashville, TN	Teacher	
3	St. Leo the Great Catholic School;		
Multi-Age License	Harlandale; San Antonio, TX	Teacher	
	North High School; Evansville		
	Vanderburgh School Corp; Evansville,		
Multi-Age License	IN	Teacher	
	Kenton Ridge High School; Springfield		
Multi-Age License	City Schools; Springfield, OH	Teacher	
	St. Albert the Great; Archdiocese of		
Multi-Age License	Cincinnati; Kettering, OH	Teacher	
	Archbishop Alter High School;		
Multi-Age License	Kettering, OH	Teacher	
	Franklin Monroe; Franklin Monroe		
Multi-Age License	School District; Pittsburg, OH	Teacher	
	Lowellville; Lowellville Local School;		
Multi-Age License	Lowellville, OH	Teacher	
	Dayton Boys Preparatory Academy;		
Multi-Age License	Dayton Public Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
	Creekside Middle School; Carmel Clay		
Multi-Age License	Schools; Carmel, IN	Teacher	
-	Williams Memorial Elementary;		
Multi-Age License	Dorchester 4; St. George, SC	Teacher	
Multi-Age License	Dorchester Schools; Dorchester, SC	Teacher	
Multi-Age License	Omega View Academy; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License	Walnut Creek; Kettering, OH	Housekeeping	\$ 31,129
	Multi-Age License continued on next page		

r	University of Dayton Annual Fund;		
Multi-Age License	Dayton, OH	Assistant Director	
Main 7 go Licoco	Springboro Community Schools;	/ toolotan Bireste.	
Multi-Age License	Springboro, OH	Substitute Teacher	
geee	Troy Jr. High School; Troy City		
Multi-Age License	Schools; Troy, OH	Substitute Teacher	
Main 7 igo Electrico	Huber Heights School District/Mad		
	River Local ; Dayton/Huber Heights,		
Multi-Age License	OH	Substitute Teacher	
Width 7 GC License	Grosse Pointe North; Grosse Pointe	Cubolitate reaction	
	School System; Grosse Pointe		
Multi-Age License	Woods, MI	Substitute Teacher	
Width-Age License	VV OOUS, IVII	Substitute Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention		T	I
Specialist	ISUS Institutes; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Dempsey Middle School; Delaware	reaction	
Specialist	City Schools; Delaware, OH	Teacher	
Opedianot	Middletown Preparatory/Fitness	reaction	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Academy; Edvantages Charter		
Specialist	Schools; Middletown, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Ceriodis, iviidaletowii, Ori	reacher	
Specialist	Information not provided	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Valley Elementary; Beavercreek City		
Specialist	Schools; Beavercreek, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Tillman Elementary; Kirkwood School		
Specialist	District; St. Louis, MO	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Kiser PreK-8 School; Dayton City		
Specialist	Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
·	Five Points East Elementary;		
Multi-Age License Intervention	Springboro Community City Schools;		
Specialist	Springboro, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	,		
Specialist	Head Start; Lafayette, IN	Teacher	
	Twin Valley Community Schools; Twin		
Multi-Age License Intervention	Valley School District; West		
Specialist	Alexandria, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	New England Center for Children;		
Specialist	Southborough, MA	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Wildwood Elementary; Middletown		
Specialist	City Schools; Middletown, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Spinning Hills Middle School; Mad		
Specialist	River Local Schools; Riverside, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Stebbins High School; Mad River		
Specialist	Local Schools; Riverside, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Ben Logan Middle School; Ben Logan;		
Specialist	Bellefontaine, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Centerville City Schools; Centerville,		
Specialist	ОН	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Oakhills Local School District;		
Specialist	Cincinnati, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Southwestern City Schools;		
Specialist	Columbus, OH	Teacher	
	Willoughby Middle School; Willoughby-		
Multi-Age License Intervention	Eastlake City Schools; Willoughby,		
Specialist	ОН	Teacher	\$ 29,084
Multi-Age	License Intervention Specialist continued on	next page	
_ — — — — — — — — — —		<u>`_</u> `	

Multi-Age License Intervention			
Specialist	Dayton View Academy; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Mad River Middle School; Mad River	reaction	
Specialist	Local Schools; Dayton, OH	Teacher	
Specialist	Local Schools, Dayton, On	reacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Five Points Elementary School-West;		
Specialist	Springboro Schools; Springboro, OH	Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention			
Specialist	5 School Districts; OH	Substitute Teacher	
Multi-Age License Intervention	Uncle's Restaurant; New Knoxvilld,		
Specialist	ОН	Assistant	
School Counseling	Speedway SuperAmerica, LLC; Enon, OH	Processor	
School Counseling	Miamisburg City Schools; Miamisburg, OH	K-5 Music Teacher	
	Twin Valley South Middle School-West		
School Counseling	Alexandria, OH	Middle School Counselor	
	Gahanna Jefferson Public Schools;		
School Counseling	Gahanna, OH	High School Guidance Counselor	\$45,857
School Counseling	Marysville High School; Marysville, OH	Teacher	
School Counseling	Newark City Schools; Newark, OH	School Counselor	
Scribbi Couriseiing	Johnstown; Monroe Local School District-	Adams Middle School, School	
School Counseling	Johnstown, OH	Guidance Counselor	
School Counseling; Technology in Education	Miamisburg City Schools; Miamisburg, OH	School Counselor	
	[N 0 151 1 10 1		
Cabaal Dayahalasıyı	Mercer County Educational Service	Cub etitute Te ceb er	
School Psychology	Center; Celina, OH	Substitute Teacher	\$46,000
School Psychology	Gilpin County School District; Black Hawk, CO	Sahaal Bayahalagiat	
School Esychology	[00	School Psychologist	
	Wintrust Financial Corporation; Chicago,		
Sport Management	IL	Marketing Assistant	
		-	
Sport Management	KemperSports; Northbrook, IL	Business Development Associate	\$33,500
Sport Management	Intersport; Chicago, IL	Account Coordinator	Φ 33,300
	M. All is All is O. f	D: , ,	
Sport Management	Metro Atlantic Athletic Conference; Edison, NJ	Director of Championships/Special Events	
Sport Management	Luison, NS	Championships/Special Events	
Technology Enhanced Learning-		Senior IT Trainer, Curriculum	
MSE	University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Innovation and E-Learning	***
Technology in Education Technology in Education; School	Life Skills Center of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Mathematics Teacher	\$34,500
MSE	University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Innovation and E-Learning	***

School of Education and Allied Professions - Part Time Positions			
Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
	Department of Health and Sport Science;		
Adolescent to Young Adult	Columbus, OH	Graduate Assistant	***
		•	

	Columbus State Community College;		
Community Counseling	Columbus, OH	Adjunct Professor	***
Exercise Science-Pre Physical			
Therapy	ONS PT; Greenwich, CT	PT Technician	***
	National Church Residences; Columbus,		
Human Development Services	ОН	Service Coordinator	***
	lono n	Te	
Music Education	ODC Dance; San Francisco, CA	Executive Assistant	***
D		TE 1 18	ı
Physical Therapy	Bent Tree Golf Course; Sunbury, OH	Food and Beverage	\$37,500
Physical Therapy	Von Muar; Beavercreek, OH	Seasonal Help	401,000
			ı
	T	Temporary - Educational Field	***
School Counseling	The University of Dayton; Dayton, OH	Office Assistant	***
	- Iw . O		ı
	West Central Juvenile Rehabilitation	N 11 1 10 M	
School Psychology	Center; Troy, OH	Youth Leader/ Case Manager	\$29,000
	South Central Ohio Educational Service	0 1 22 4 7 1	. ,
School Psychology	Center; Portsmouth, OH	Substitute Teacher	
	ID 10:1 011 (0.1 1	1	ı
0	Boys and Girls Clubs of Columbus;	Durana a Orandia atau	#07.000
Sport Management	Columbus, OH	Program Coordinator	\$37,000
Sport Management	Wyoming Golf Club; Cincinnati, OH	Pro Shop Manager	
	**		
*Average salary of those who provided salaries.			
***Salary not listed if only one response per major.			

Voluntary Service

Committed to One or More Years of Voluntary Service

School of Education and Allied Professions - Service Positions				
Major(s) Organization/Location Job Title/Position				
Adolescent/Young Adult - Language Arts (grades 7-12)	Marianist Volunteer Program; Karonga, Malawi	Teacher of Bible Knowledge and English		
Adolescent/Young Adult - Language Arts (Grades 7-12)	Lalanne Program	Information not provided		
Adolescent/Young Adult Education - Social Studies (Grades 7-12)	Camp Stevens, Americorp	Volunteer		
Multi-Age License Intervention Specialist (grade K-12)-Mid to Moderate License	Peace Corps	Information not provided		
Middle Childhood (Grades 4-9)	Urban Catholic Teacher Core	Teacher		
Middle Childhood (Grades 4-9)	Amate House	Volunteer		
Early Childhood Education (PreKindergarten - Grade 3)	Kids Worldwide	Volunteer		
Educational and Allied Studies	Nazareth Farm-Columbus, WV	Volunteer		

Graduate School

School of Education and Allied Professions

What is your current graduate school status?			
	Response Total	Response Percent	
Attending graduate school full-time	28	9%	
Attending graduate school part-time	27	9%	
Not currently attending graduate school	95	31%	
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	06	31%	
apply/attend within one to three years	96	31%	
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	7	2%	
apply/attend after three or more years	,	270	
Not currently attending graduate school with no plans to	2	1%	
Completed graduate school	55	18%	
Total Respondents		310	

Graduate School Breakdown by Major, School, Degree and Program

School of Education and Allied Professions - Attending Full Time				
Major Graduate School		Degree Pursuing	Graduate or Professional Program Pursuing	
Adolescent to Young Adult	University of Dayton	Master's	Exercise Science	
Adolescent to Young Adult - Social Studies License (Grade 7-12)	University of Pittsburgh	Master's	Reading Education and Reading Specialist Certificate	
Adolescent to Young Adult - Language Arts License	Case Western Reserve University School of Law	Law	Law	
Dietetics Educational Leadership	Augusta Area Dietetic Internship University of Dayton	Registered Dietitian Principal License	Principal Licensure	
Exercise Science and Fitness Management	University of Pennsylvania School of Dental Medicine	D.M.D.	Dental Degree, followed by Medical Degree	
Exercise Science and Fitness Management	East Tennessee State University	Master's	Exercise Physiology	
Exercise Science-Pre Physical Therapy	Columbia University	Master's	Applied Exercise Physiology	
Law	Southern Illinois University	Ph.D.	Political Science	
Master of Science in Education	University of Dayton	Certification for Principalship	Principal Licensure	
Middle Childhood Education (Grades 4-9)	University of Dayton	Master's	Education Leadership	
Middle Childhood Education Generalist Endorsement	University of Dayton	Master's	Education Leadership	
Multi-Age - Physical Education	East Carolina University	Information not provided	Information not provided	
Multi-Age - Music	Ball State University	Master's	Music Performance	
Physical Therapy	University of Dayton	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy	
Physical Therapy	University of Dayton	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy	
Physical Therapy	University of Dayton		Doctor of Physical Therapy	
Attending Full-time continued on next page				

	Medical University of South		
Physical Therapy	Carolina	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy
Physical Therapy	University of Pittsburgh	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy
Physical Therapy	University of Dayton	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy
Physical Therapy	University of Dayton	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy
	Medical University of South	1	
Physical Therapy	Carolina	Doctorate	Doctor of Physical Therapy
Physical Therapy	DePaul University	Master's	Nursing
Physical Therapy	The Ohio State University	Medical Doctor	Doctor of Physical Therapy
	University of Cincinnati		
Sport Management	College of Law	Juris Doctor	Law
	•	•	•

School of Education and Allied Professions - Attending Part Time				
Major	Graduate School	Degree Pursuing	Program Pursuing	
Adolescent to Young Adult -	University of Dayton	Theology		
Language Arts License	Offiversity of Dayton	Theology		
Adolescent to Young Adult -	University of Dayton	Master's	Science Education	
Language Arts License	, ,			
Community Counseling	University of Dayton	Licensure	Community Counseling	
Early Childhood Education License (PreKindergarten- Grade3)	University of Dayton	Master's	Education Leadership/focus in Catholic Education	
Early Childhood Education - PreKndergarten Special needs	Bowling Green State University	Master's	Communications Disorders	
Early Childhood Education (PreKindergarten - Grade 3)	University of Dayton	Master's	Intervention Specialist	
Early Childhood Education (PreKindergarten - Grade 3) Special Needs	University of Dayton	Master's	Early Childhood Education	
Early Childhood Education (PreKindergarten - Grade 3) Special Needs	University of Dayton	Master's	Tran disciplinary Early Childhood Education	
Educational Leadership	University of Dayton	Principal License	Principal Licensure	
Educational Leadership	University of Dayton	Principal License	Principal Licensure	
Educational Leadership	University of Dayton	Principal Licensure	School Administration	
Master of Science and Post Baccalaureate License Only	Wright State University	Master's	Vocational Certification	
Middle Childhood (Grades 4-9)	University of Dayton	Master's	Teacher as Leader	
Middle Childhood Education (Grades 4-9)	Rutgers University	Master's	Random	
Middle Childhood Education (Grades 4-9)	Boston College	Master's	Curriculum & Instruction (Elementary Education)	
Middle Childhood Education (Grades 4-9)	University of Dayton	Master's	School Counseling	
Attending Part-time continued on next page				

Multi-Age License Intervention Specialist (Grades K-12)-Mild to Moderate	Purdue University	Master's	Special Education - Intensive
to Moderate			
Multi-Age License Intervention Specialist (Grades K-12)-Mild to Moderate	Simmns College	Master's	Severe Special Needs
Multi-Age License - Foreign Language - Spanish	University of Dayton	Master's	Education Leadership
Multi-Age License - Foreign Language - Spanish	Tennessee State University	Master's	English
Multi-Age License Intervention Specialist (Grade K-12)	University of Dayton	Master's	Science for School Counseling (K-12)
MSE (School Psychology)	University of Dayton	Education Specialist	School Psychology
School Counseling	University of Dayton	Licensure	Community Counseling
School Counseling	University of Dayton	Master's	Educational Administration
School Psychology	University of Dayton	Education Specialist	School Psychology
School Psychology	University of Dayton	Specialization in School Psychology	School Psychology

Career Services

School of Education and Allied Professions

	Response Total	Response Percent
No	61	19%
Yes - through class	121	38%
Yes - through an organization presentation	37	12%
Yes - an appointment with a staff member	79	25%
Yes - utilization of online services or websites	62	20%
Yes - utilization of Hire a Flyer	64	20%
Yes - faculty referrals	12	4%
Yes - career event(s)	89	28%
Yes - other	76	24%
Total Respondents		316

During your education at UD did you have: (May choose more than one.)			
	Response Total	Response Percent	
a Co-op Position	2	0%	
a Part-time Internship	30	9%	
a Full-time Internship	18	6%	
a Summer Internship	26	8%	
a Service Learning Internship	6	2%	
a Student Employment Job	79	25%	
a Semester of Service Position	1	0%	
a Flyer Enterprises Position	3	1%	
a Student Teaching Position	132	42%	
none of the Job types listed	38	12%	
other	92	29%	
Total Respondents	3	316	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS School of Engineering		
Response Rate by College or School	1	
Majors and Degree Levels	2	
Employment Facts		
Status	3	
When position obtained	3	
Method used to obtain first position	3	
Employer Breakdown by Major and Salary		
Full Time Positions	4-6	
Part Time Positions	7	
Graduate School		
Graduate School Status	8	
Graduate School Breakdown	8	
Career Services Information		
Contact with Career Services	9	
Jobs while attending	9	

GRADUATE SURVEY RESULTS

School of Engineering

Each year after graduation, Career Services surveys the graduating class requesting employment, voluntary service and graduate school information.

Response Rate

Number of 2008 Graduates	2129
Number unable to contact for survey	495
Number of Graduates Surveyed	1634

Total Respondents	845
Response Rate of Graduates Surveyed	52%
Response Rate of Total 2008 Graduates	40%

Response Rate by College or School

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent of College or School
College of Arts & Sciences	818	281	34%
School of Business Administration	433	145	33%
School of Education and Allied Professions	517	319	62%
School of Engineering	361	100	28%
Total Respondents		845	

*Majors and Degree Levels

School of Engineering

	Number of Graduates	Response Total	Response Percent
Aerospace Engineering	14	2	14%
Chemical Engineering	52	18	35%
Civil Engineering	43	17	40%
Computer Engineering	13	3	23%
Computer Engineering Technology	13	2	15%
Electrical Engineering	49	7	14%
Electro-Optics	13	1	8%
Electronic Engineering Technology	21	5	24%
Engineering Management	30	5	17%
Engineering Mechanics	1	0	0%
Environmental Engineering	1	0	0%
Industrial Engineering Technology	15	8	53%
Management Science	3	0	0%
Manufacturing Engineering Technology	12	3	25%
Materials Engineering	17	1	6%
Mechanical Engineering	94	5	5%
Mechanical Engineering Technology	28	9	32%
Total Respondents		99	
	Level of degree(s)		
		Response Total	Response Percent
Bachelor's		83	84%
Master's		19	19%
Ph.D		3	3%
Total Respondents 99			
*Includes double majors			

Employment Facts

School of Engineering

What is your employment status at this time?				
	Response Total	Response Percent		
Employed full-time in a career related to your major	73	74%		
Unemployed, seeking employment	7	7%		
Employed full-time in a career not necessarily related to your major	6	6%		
Employed part-time, seeking full-time employment	5	5%		
Unemployed, not seeking employment	5	5%		
Military Service	2	2%		
Self-employed	1	1%		
Employed as a substitute teacher	0	0%		
Service (Peace Corps, Teach for America, Lalanne Program)	0	0%		
Total Respondents		99		

When did you obtain your position?		
	Response Total	Response Percent
Before graduation	66	79%
Within 3 months of graduation	9	11%
Within 6 months of graduation	5	6%
More than 6 months after graduation	4	5%
Total Respondents		84

What is the most effect	ive method(s) you used to obtain your first post-graduation position? (May
chose more than one.)	

	Response Total	Response Percent
Cooperative Education	26	31%
On-Campus Interviews	24	29%
UD Career Fair(s)	19	23%
Hire a Flyer job postings	18	22%
Internship	18	22%
Contacted Employer directly	18	22%
Family/Personal contacts	17	20%
Previously Worked for Employer	17	20%
Faculty	15	18%
Other Internet job posting site	12	14%
Other	12	14%
UD Alumni Career Network	5	6%
Responded to classified ad	5	6%
Employment agency (Head Hunter)	4	5%
Student Teaching Experience	3	4%
UD Education Interview Day	1	1%
Total Respondents		83

Employer Breakdown by Major with Average Salary*

School of Engineering - Full Time Positions			
Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
Aerospace Engineering	Department of Defense-Wright-Patterson AFB, OH	Engineer	\$66,500
Aerospace; Mechanical	Cornerstone Research Group-		ψ00,500
Engineering	Beavercreek, OH	Engineering Researcher	
	Performance Polymer Solutions, Inc		
Chemical Engineering	Columbus, OH	Research Engineer	<u> </u>
		Engineer (Research and	
Chemical Engineering	Procter and Gamble-Cincinnati, OH	Development)	<u> </u>
Chemical Engineering	Bartlett & West-Lees Summit, MO	Engineer	<u> </u>
	General Electric - Aviation-Albuquerque,	Operations Management	
Chemical Engineering	NM	Leadership Program	
		Graduate Student, doctoral	
Chemical Engineering	University of Akron-Akron, OH	candidate	<u> </u>
Chemical Engineering	Procter & Gamble-Cincinnati, OH	Research and Development - Engineering/ Products Research	
Chemical Engineering	Babcock and Wilcox-Barberton, OH	Environmental Process Engineer	\$60,091
Chemical Engineering	CC Technologies, a DNV Company- Dublin, OH	Engineer	
Chemical Engineering	University of Dayton Research Institute- Dayton, OH	Graduate Researcher	
Chemical Engineering	Anderson Development Company-Adrian, MI	Process Engineer	
Chemical Engineering	Solvay Advanced Polymers-Marietta, OH	Process Engineer	
Chemical Engineering	BP-Houston, TX	Process Engineer	1
Chemical Engineering	Tate and Lyle-Fort Dodge, IA	Production Engineer	1
Chemical Engineering	United States Marine Corps-Quantico, VA	2nd Lieutenant Candidate	
Ciril Empire and a	Constal Floring Districted MF	Environmental Health & Safety	
Civil Engineering Civil Engineering	General Electric-Pittsfield, ME Federal Highway Administration- Montgomery, AL	Manager in Training PDP Participant	1
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	†
Civil Engineering	TesTech, IncDayton, OH	Project Engineer/Manager	4
Civil Engineering	Parsons Brinckerhoff-Indianapolis, IN	Highway Design Engineer	_
Civil Engineering	CT Consultants IncWilloughby, OH	Engineer I	<u> </u>
Civil Engineering	United States Army Corps of Engineers- Frederick, MD	Civil Engineer, DA Intern	
Civil Engineering	Herbert Rowland and Grubic-Pittsburgh, PA	Staff Professional I	
Civil Engineering	Tetra Tech-Longmont, CO	Civil Engineer I	\$49,869
Civil Engineering	HW Lochner, Inc-Chicago, IL	Civil Engineer	
Civil Engineering	HW Lochner, Inc-Chicago, IL Civil Engineering continued on next p	Civil Engineer	

Civil Engineering	Encore Construction Company-Winter Garden, FL	Estimator	[
Civil Engineering	Ohio Department of Transportation- Sidney, OH	Transportation Engineer Intern	
Civil Engineering	FM Global-North Olmsted, OH	Consultant Engineer	1
Civil Engineering	US Army-Lawton, OK	Second Lieutenant	1
Civil Engineering	Bowen Engineering-Indianapolis, IN	Project Engineer	†
Civil Engineering; Materials Eng.	WebCore Technologies LLCMiamisburg, OH	Program Manager	
			Ţ
Computer Engineering	Northrop Grumman Corporation-Kettering, OH	Digital Design Engineer	\$56,000
Computer Engineering; Electrical Engineering	University of Dayton Research Institute- Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant	400,000
Computer Francis coving Took	IAssociated Describ Lake Forest II	IFirmulara Engineer	T
Computer Engineering Tech	Associated Research-Lake Forest, IL	Firmware Engineer	4
Computer Engineering Tech;			\$40,000
Electronic Engineering Technology	Revnolds & Revnolds-Davton. OH	Network Technician	
3 11 3 11 3			_
Electrical Engineering	Lafarge North America-Buchanan, NY	Engineer	
Electrical Engineering	Packet Digital-Fargo, ND	ASIC Analog Design engineer	
Electrical Engineering	Circonix Technologies-Dayton, OH	Service/Controls Engineer	
, ,, , ,	Air Force Research Laboratory, Sensors		\$75,750
Electrical Engineering	Directorate-Dayton, OH	Electronics Engineer	4
Electrical Engineering	L-3 Communications-Mason, OH	Manager of Internal R&D	4
Electrical Engineering; Computer Engineering	University of Dayton Research Institute- Dayton, OH	Graduate Assistant	
	T	T	T
Electronic Engineering Technology	The Boeing Company-Heath, OH	Test and Evaluation Engineer 1	_
Electronic Engineering Technology		Engineer	<u> </u>
	PDI Communication Systems, Inc		\$51,375
Electronic Engineering Technology	Springboro, OH	Program Manager	4
Electronic Engineering			
Technology; Computer	Reynolds & Reynolds-Dayton, OH	Notwork Toobnision	
Engineering Tech	Reynolds & Reynolds-Dayton, Oh	Network Technician	
		I	Ι
Electro-Optics	University of California-Santa Barbara, CA	Associate Specialist	***
Engineering Management	Delphi-Rochester, NY	ISr Droingt Engineer	T
Engineering Management Engineering Management		Sr. Project Engineer	+
Engineering Management	UA Air Force-Dayton, OH Air Force Civil Service-Wright-Patterson	Electronics Engineer	+
Engineering Management	AFB, OH	Engineer	\$75,000
Engineering Management	Wright State University-Dayton, OH	Engineer Assistant to the Chair	+
Engineering Management	Delphi-Vandalia, OH	Project Manager	1
			1

Industrial Engineering Tech	GE Aviation-Cincinnati, OH	OMLP	
	Danis Building Construction-Miamisburg,		1
Industrial Engineering Tech	ОН	Project Engineer	
Industrial Engineering Tech	Parker Hannifin	Quality Engineer	\$53,333
<u> </u>	William Richard Equipment Co-Chicago,	, , ,	†
Industrial Engineering Tech	IL	Owner/Partner	
3 11 3 11			ı
1	Toyota Engineering and Manufacturing	Environmental Specialist -	
Manufacturing Engineering Tech	North America-Huntsville, AL	Engineer in Training	
			\$61,000
Manufacturing Engineering Tech	Aero Instruments-Cleveland, OH	Manufacturing Engineer	
Materials Engineering; Civil	WebCore Technologies LLCMiamisburg,	Ŭ Ŭ	1
Engineering	OH	Program Manager	
3 - 3		1 -5	ı
Mechanical Engineering	Honda R&D Americas, IncRaymond, OH	Interior Design Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering	Chemineer-Dayton, OH	Manufacturing Engineer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Georgia Pacific-Savannah, GA	Process Engineer/Optimizer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Hi-Stat Manufacturing-Mansfield, OH	Product Engineer	1
ů ů		ÿ	1
	Boeing Commercial Airplanes-Auburn,	Manufacturing Engineer/Process	
Mechanical Engineering	WA	Engineer Level 1	
Mechanical Engineering	Bridgestone-Firestone-Akron, OH	Jr. Design Engineer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Bridgestone Firestone-Akron, OH	Junior Engineer	†
meenamear Engineering	Universal Technology Corporation-	l anno Engineer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Dayton, OH	Research Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering	NOV ReedHycalog-Conroe, TX	Research Engineer	†
Mechanical Engineering	Babcock & Wilcox-Kansas City, MO	Field Service Engineer	1
Moonariida Erigiridorii ig	Conway & Owen Consulting Engineers-	l loid del vide Engineer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Alpharetta, GA	Mechanical Design Engineer	
Wednamed Engineering	Cornerstone Research Group-	INCONTRIBUTE Debign Engineer	\$59,444
Mechanical Engineering	Beavercreek, OH	Research Engineer	
Wechanical Engineering	Beavercreek, Orr	Research Engineer	1
Mechanical Engineering	Deepsea Technologies Inc-Houston, TX	Design Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering	GE Aviation-Evendale, OH	Engineer/Technologist	1
Moonamoar Engineering	CE / Wation Evendalo, Cit	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	1
Mechanical Engineering	General Electric Aviation-Cincinnati, OH	Design Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering	Marathon Oil Corp-Findlay, OH	Project Manager	+
Meeriamear Engineering	Allied Machine and Engineering Corp	r roject Manager	+
Mechanical Engineering	Dover, OH	Manufacturing Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering	Motorola-Libertyville, IL	GNPO Mechanical Engineer	+
Mechanical Engineering	Procter and Gamble-Oxnard, CA	Engineer	+
Mechanical Engineering	DRT Mfg. CoDayton, OH	R&D Engineer	4
Mechanical Engineering	BP-Houston, TX	Subsea Engineer	4
	BF-Houston, TA	Subsea Engineer	4
Mechanical Engineering;	Cornerstone Research Group-Dayton, OH	Engineering Researcher	
Aerospace	Comersione Research Group-Daylon, OH	Lingineering Researcher	
	1		T
Mechanical Engineering Tech	AMA Consulting Engineers-New York, NY	Project Engineer	
Mechanical Engineering Tech	Turner Construction-Indianapolis, IN	Field Engineer	\$55,563
Mechanical Engineering Tech	Auto-Valve IncDayton, OH	Applications Engineer	ψυυ,υυυ
Mechanical Engineering Tech	ABX AIR, Inc-Wilmington, OH	Aircraft Engineer	+
Medianical Engineening Tech	ADA AIIX, IIIO-WIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII, OITI	Allorait Eligineei	1

Major(s)	Employer/City/State	Job Title/Position	Salary*
	Mid Ohio Regional Planning Commission-	1	
Civil Engineering	Columbus, OH	Transportation Intern	***
	Air Force Institute of Technology-Wright		
Electrical Engineering	Patterson AFB-Dayton, OH	Research Assistant	***
Industrial Engineering Tech	University of Dayton-Dayton, OH	Graduate Student Worker	**
Industrial Engineering Tech	Kurz-Kasch-Miamisburg, OH	Intern	
	*Average salary of those who provided	salaries.	
	**Salaries not reported.		
	***Salary not listed if only one response	per major.	

Graduate School

School of Engineering

What is your current graduate school status?			
	Response Total	Response Percent	
Attending graduate school full-time	12	13%	
Attending graduate school part-time	5	5%	
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	40	42%	
apply/attend within one to three years	40	42%	
Not currently attending graduate school, but plan to	9	9%	
apply/attend after three or more years]	970	
Not currently attending graduate school with no plans to	16	17%	
attend		1770	
Completed graduate school	13	14%	
Total Respondents		95	

Graduate School Breakdown by Major, School, Degree and Program

School of Engineering - Attending Full Time				
Graduate or Professional				
Major	Graduate School	Degree Pursuing	Program Pursuing	
Mechanical Engineering	Appalachian State	Master's	Industrial Technology	
Chemical Engineering	Carnegie Mellon University	Ph.D.	Chemical Engineering	
Industrial Engineering Tech	Case Western Reserve University	Master's	Masters in Engineering Management	
Engineering Management	Indiana University	Master's	MBA	
Civil Engineering	The Ohio State University	Master's	City and Regional Planning	
Chemical Engineering	University of Akron	Ph.D.	Polymer Engineering	
	University of California,		Electrical and Computer	
Electro-Optics	Santa Barbara	Ph.D.	Engineering	
Chemical Engineering	University of Dayton	Master's	Chemical Engineering	
Electrical Engineering	University of Dayton	Ph.D.	Electrical Engineering	
Electrical Engineering	University of Dayton	Ph.D.	Electrical Engineering	
Electrical Engineering; Computer Engineering	University of Dayton	Master's	Electrical Engineering	
Industrial Engineering Tech	University of Dayton	Master's	Engineering Management	
Mechanical Engineering	University of Dayton	Master's	Mechanical Engineering	
Mechanical Engineering	University of Dayton	Non-degreed	Presently Non-degreed	
Mechanical Engineering	University of Dayton	Master's	Mechanical Engineering	
Chemical Engineering	University of Kansas	Master's	Civil Engineering	
Engineering Management	Wright State University	Master's	Student Affairs in Higher Education	

Career Services

School of Engineering

	Response Total	Response Percent
No	9	9%
Yes - through class	42	44%
Yes - through an organization presentation	17	18%
Yes - an appointment with a staff member	36	38%
Yes - utilization of online services	36	38%
Yes - utilization of Hire a Flyer	59	62%
Yes - faculty referrals	6	6%
Yes - career event	55	58%
Yes - other	1	1%
Total Respondents		95

During your education at UD did you have: (Ma	Response Total	Response Percent
	•	-
a Co-op Position	43	45%
a Part-time Internship	17	18%
a Full-time Internship	10	11%
a Summer Internship	39	41%
a Service Learning Internship	1	1%
a Student Employment Job	27	28%
a Semester of Service Position	0	0%
a Flyer Enterprises Position	2	2%
a Student Teaching Position	9	9%
none of the Job types listed	11	12%
other	6	6%
Total Respondents		95